

# Romantic Escapes





ROMANTIC GETAWAYS • HONEYMOONS • WEDDINGS AUSTRALIA • NEW ZEALAND • SOUTH PACIFIC

2012/13

# Sunlover Holidays

Love Australia? Then you'll love Sunlover Holidays. We're proudly Australian owned and one of Australia's largest travel companies. We have a fantastic range of romantic getaways and perfect weddings throughout Australia and we've also included a selection of the most popular resorts in New Zealand and the South Pacific.

Love a choice of great value travel options? Then you'll love our range of accommodation and touring. We can tailor-make your holiday from hundreds of fantastic hotels, apartments and resorts, as well as cruises, car and campervan hire, extended touring, rail journeys and a huge range of sightseeing tours.

Sunlover Holidays has been leading the way in travel for 30 years and our team of 250 travel experts look forward to creating the perfect romantic escape for you.

Andrew Burnes CEO Sunlover Holidays

# David Reyne presents Sunlover Holidays' Romantic Escapes

You may wish to never leave the comfort of your resort. It is, after all, your romantic escape. You'll find the most tempting retreats in Australia, New Zealand and the South Pacific right here along with an enticing range of alluring destinations for the romantic with a different kind of energy. Sun smooched beaches, country retreats with heartbreaking views, remote forest hideaways, grand gourmet mansions and city hotels that are, quite simply, palaces of pampering.

It's an honour to join the greatest Australian travel brand, to inspire you to explore Australia and beyond. May your romantic escape be simply the sensual beginning.



David Reyne Acclaimed travel presenter and writel





Escape, discover and indulge in some of the most romantic settings and perfect wedding locations in Australia, New Zealand and the South Pacific.











# Contents

PLANNING YOUR SUNLOVER HOLIDAY	4
ROMANTIC ESCAPES	6
Queensland	6
New South Wales	19
Lord Howe Island	21
Victoria	22
Tasmania	23
South Australia	25
Western Australia	26
Fiji	28
Vanuatu	30
Cook Islands	31
New Zealand	33
ROMANTIC CITY BREAKS	35
Brisbane	35
Sydney	35
Melbourne	36
Auckland	36
WEDDINGS	37
Queensland	38
Fiji	41
Cook Islands	42
IMPORTANT BOOKING CONDITIONS	43





# Planning your Sunlover Holiday

Whether you're a beach lover, adventure lover, nature lover, city lover, weekend lover, bargain lover or just a fun lover you'll love Sunlover Holidays! Why? Because Sunlover Holidays offers the complete package – great value prices, a diverse range of holiday destinations, a huge variety of products and terrific service.

Check out these great reasons to entrust your holiday plans to the experts at Sunlover Holidays.

# Love an Australian Owned Company

Sunlover Holidays is a division of The AOT Group, one of the largest travel companies in Australia. We are proudly 100% Australian owned and employ over 250 staff based in our offices in Melbourne, Sydney and Brisbane.

This year we are proud to be celebrating 30 years of creating memorable holiday experiences for our valued customers.

# Love our Product Range

We are the largest wholesale travel company specialising in Australian destinations and we are committed to offering the largest range of Australian holiday options. As a division of The AOT Group, we also have access to a wonderful selection of romantic escapes in New Zealand and the South Pacific. Our team of product experts regularly travels to the destinations we feature in our brochures searching for new holiday experiences to share.

# Love 24 Hour Service

We know your holiday experience doesn't end until you are safely home. That's why our Customer Care Team is only a phone call away 24 hours a day, seven days a week, should you require any assistance during your Sunlover holiday. All the necessary information will be provided with your travel documentation and you can contact the team at any time during your holiday. We're with you on the journey.

# Love The Best Price

While we have some great deals on offer in this brochure, our product team is always on the hunt for special deals throughout the year. We recommend you use the prices in this brochure as a guide and ask your travel agent for the latest Sunlover Holidays specials when making your booking.

# Love the Perfect Wedding

Our team of travel specialists are ready to help you plan your perfect wedding. Whether you are planning a small, intimate ceremony or a large celebration with family and friends, we can look after all the arrangements, leaving you to relax and enjoy your special day. See page 37 for a guide to planning the perfect destination wedding.

### But don't just take our word for it!

Acclaimed travel presenter and writer, David Reyne, is head over heels for Sunlover Holidays too. He's our new brand ambassador and is ready to inspire

you to discover our selection of romantic holiday destinations.

So whether you're planning a romantic escape, dream honeymoon or intimate beach wedding, we can tailor-make your perfect holiday. Use this brochure for inspiration, then let us help you create your dream come true.



More Holiday Ideas...

Sunlover Holidays has a huge range of products in other fantastic destinations. Ask your travel agent for one of our many brochures.

- Tropical North Queensland
- Islands and Whitsundays
- Sunshine Coast and Brisbane
- Gold Coast
- Sydney

- New South Wales
- Melbourne and Victoria
- Tasmania
- Adelaide and South Australia
- Perth and The West Coast

- Broome and The Kimberley
- Northern Territory
- Unique Australian Experiences
- Great Australian Rail Holidays
- Romantic Escapes



# Australia, New Zealand and the South Pacific are home to some of the most stunning and idyllic destinations. Escape with your loved one for a romantic weekend, dream holiday or celebrate your special day with the perfect wedding.

Imagine destinations so romantic and relaxed, you'll think they were custom made just for the two of you. Discover spectacular islands, casual coastal beach resorts, gourmet food and wine regions and the secluded luxury of majestic mountains and rainforests, all just waiting to be explored.

Indulge in days filled with sublime nothing or heightened adventure. Spend a lazy day together on the beach, soak up the sun on a daybed or cosy up with a glass of wine in front of a fireplace. Explore colourful coral reefs, discover World Heritage Listed rainforests and national parks or immerse yourself in traditional South Pacific culture. Sample the very best of food and wine in some of Australia and New Zealand's famous wine regions or dine under a canopy of stars overlooking calm waters or rolling surf.

If you're planning a wedding, Sunlover Holidays can cater for the romantic, relaxed, fun or formal. Imagine exchanging wedding vows in a beachfront wedding chapel, on a palm-fringed tropical beach or in perfectly manicured gardens. Select from our range of romantic getaways and perfect weddings, carefully chosen with romance in mind.





# Daintree Rainforest - Tropical North Queensland

Experience the ancient wonder of the Daintree at Silky Oaks Lodge and Healing Waters Spa, an oasis of elegance and beauty on the edge of a World Heritage Listed wilderness area.

The Lodge combines a soothing blend of contemporary design and casual sophistication, where the sights and sounds of the rainforest surround you.

At Silky Oaks Lodge guests are accommodated in boutique timber treehouses. Stay in a Treehouse Deluxe – set beside the rainforest and surrounded by lush natural gardens, or a Riverhouse – set in a prime riverfront location with spectacular rainforest views and the soothing sounds of the Mossman River. Rooms have been carefully designed to offer privacy and a relaxed and soothing living space with polished timber floors, spa bath and a wide verandah where your hammock is positioned to make the most of the views.

The Treehouse Restaurant is one of Northern Queensland's premier dining experiences. The restaurant takes full advantage of its position perched high above the Mossman River and boasts a superb menu showcasing the freshest local produce and fine Australian wines.

Immerse yourself in the wonders of the Daintree with guided nature walks, swimming and canoeing on the Mossman River or explore by bicycle, all complimentary. Keep active with a game of tennis, reconnect your mind and body with a yoga class or do spot of shopping in Port Douglas. The colourful underwater world of the Great Barrier Reef is also within easy reach from Silky Oaks Lodge. Explore the reef by sailing, cruising, diving or snorkelling.

The rejuvenating power of water and the tranquil sounds of the rainforest provide the inspiration for The Healing Waters Spa. Allow this peaceful environment to relax your body, nurture your spirit and calm your mind. The spa's signature treatments have been designed to harness the power of nature through the use of clays from the earth, flower and plant essences, herbal extracts and hands on therapy.

Silky Oaks Lodge is in true harmony with its lush tropical environment and offers complete privacy and isolation yet only a 20 minute drive from Port Douglas town.

# Property Features:

- Healing Waters Spa
- Restaurant
- = net
  - Guest lounge
  - Pool
  - Swimming lagoon
  - Boutique
  - Canoeing
  - Bicycles
  - Tennis court
  - Guided rainforest walks
  - Guided rainforest warks
     Hammock on balcony
  - Courtesy daily scheduled transfer to Port Douglas

# Getting There:

Silky Oaks Lodge is 75 minutes drive north of Cairns on the edge of the Daintree National Park. We can tailor a transfer to suit you including limousine, Sunlover coach transfers or Avis car hire.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- Three nights accommodation
- Bottle of Moët & Chandon and canapés on arrival
- ♥ Full buffet breakfast daily
- ♥ Three course dinner each evening
- ♥ 60 minute spa treatment per person
- Selected guided nature walks
- ♥ Yoga classes
- Bicycle hire
- V Canoe hire



Extra nights from: \$333 per person Treehouse Deluxe, \$417 per person Riverhouse, including breakfast and dinner. \$11 MOS

# **Lizard Island**



# Lizard Island - via Cairns, Tropical North Queensland

Australia's northernmost resort, Lizard Island is located right on the spectacular Great Barrier Reef, fringed with colourful coral reefs and 24 powdery white beaches.

Snorkellers are rewarded for little effort with coral gardens, brightly coloured tropical fish and giant clams just moments from the island's beaches. Discover secluded, pristine beaches by foot or by motorised dinghy with a gourmet picnic just for two. Try bushwalking, sailing or a glass bottom boat trip.

Indulge in the serenity and relaxation of a pampering treatment at the luxurious Azure Spa and enjoy the fine dining – one of the many pleasures on Lizard Island. Menus are fresh

and creative, showcasing the finest local produce and freshest seafood.

Lizard is an idyllic island retreat, reserved for a fortunate few.

# **Property Features:**

- Azure Spa Restaurant Bar Pool Guest lounge
- Tennis court
   Boutique
   Glass bottom boat trips
- Motorised dinghies Snorkelling
- Non-motorised watersports Nature walks

# Getting There:

Your Lizard Island experience begins with a scenic 60 minute air transfer from Cairns over the Great Barrier Reef. Flights from \$289 one way per person.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Four nights accommodation
- ♥ Bottle of French champagne on arrival
- All à la carte meals and beverages daily
- ♥ Spa consultation
- ♥ Two 60 minute spa treatments per person
- ♥ Spa gift of an aromatherapy burner and oil
- FREE Night Offer: Stay 5 nights, pay for 4, valid 1 – 20 Dec 12, 8 Jan – 31 Mar 13.

1 Apr 12 – 31 Mar 13 Anchor Bay Room:

# \$3278 per person

Extra nights from: \$722 per person, including all meals and beverages. Other room types and shorter stays also available.



# Port Douglas - Tropical North Queensland

Sheraton Mirage Port Douglas is your perfect romantic escape. A five star absolute beachfront oasis, with the Coral Sea lapping onto its pristine grounds, the resort is uniquely nestled between the Great Barrier Reef and Daintree Rainforest. Its location only matched by the standard of indulgence, service and style that Sheraton Mirage is renowned for.

A haven set in 147 hectares of lush tropical gardens with two hectares of sparkling, swimmable blue lagoons, the resort features 294 superbly appointed rooms and 100 split-level luxury villas. Experience a world of cuisine at the two restaurants and bars or be challenged at the stunning 18 hole championship golf course. An escape to spectacular Sheraton Mirage Port Douglas is a truly unforgettable experience, where you don't just stay, you belong.

# **Property Features:**

- Golf course (18 hole) Restaurants (2) Bars (2)
- Room service (24 hour) Spa Sauna
- Pool (5 acres of swimming lagoons)
- Mirage Country Club with gymnasium, tennis courts and lap pool

# Getting There:

Port Douglas is 60 minutes drive north of Cairns Airport. We can tailor a transfer to suit you, including limousine, Sunlover coach transfers or Avis car hire.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Three nights accommodation
- Bottle of Australian sparkling wine on arrival
- Full buffet breakfast daily
- ♥ Three course dinner on one evening

1 Apr 12 – 31 Mar 13 Superior Lagoon View:



Extra nights from: \$237 per person, including breakfast. SHEPTI

# Peppers Beach Club, Port Douglas



# Port Douglas - Tropical North Queensland

Situated in one of Tropical North Queensland's most desired holiday destinations, Peppers Beach Club Port Douglas combines beautifully appointed accommodation, deluxe facilities and easy access to the pristine Great Barrier Reef and Daintree Rainforest.

When it comes to recreation and relaxation, Peppers Beach Club has a range of options. Start the day with a visit to the gymnasium or hire a bike and make your way to Four Mile Beach. If pampering is what you seek, a visit to the Exclusive Spa is a must, or laze by the serene lagoon pool complete with a sundeck and spa.

In the evenings an array of dining experiences await you. The signature restaurant, Sublime

Bar & Grill uses the freshest ingredients to create a contemporary Australian menu. Or choose from the in-room dining menu which includes candlelit dinners on your private balcony or by the pool.

# **Property Features:**

- Exclusive Spa
- Restaurant Bai
- Pool (lagoon style)
- Gymnasium

# Getting There:

Port Douglas is 60 minutes drive north of Cairns Airport. We can tailor a transfer to suit you, including limousine, Sunlover coach transfers or Avis car hire.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- Three nights accommodation
- Hot and cold breakfast daily
- Two course dinner on one evening
- ♥ 90 minute couples massage
- Peppers bathrobe per person

1 Apr - 22 Jun, 1 - 10 Nov, 18 Nov - 25 Dec 12, 6 Jan - 31 Mar 13



\$711 per person

# 23 Jun - 31 Oct 12 Spa Suite:

\$776 per person Extra nights from: \$157 per person 1 Apr - 22 Jun. - 10 Nov, 18 Nov – 25 Dec 12, 6 Jan – 31 Mar 13, \$179 per person 23 Jun - 31 Oct 12, including PRCPTI breakfast. Other room types also available.

# Peppers Beach Club & Spa, Palm Cove





# Palm Cove - Tropical North Queensland

Peppers Beach Club & Spa Palm Cove is a spectacular five star resort overlooking the coconut palm-fringed beach and glittering waters of Palm Cove. Just 25 minutes north of Cairns. Palm Cove is Tropical North Queensland's most intimate beachfront getaway.

This sophisticated resort features a formal pool, a lagoon swimming pool with swim-up bar and palm-fringed sandy beach, rainforest pool, boutique shops, selection of restaurants and a day spa.

Suites are designed for the senses with contemporary furnishings in natural fabrics and subdued tones that surround you with pure comfort.

Enjoy a romantic dinner at Peppers Beach Club & Spa's signature restaurant, Lime & Pepper, indulge at the Sanctum Day Spa or take advantage of the Great Barrier Reef, World Heritage Listed Daintree Rainforest and Cape Tribulation all at your fingertips.

# Property Features:

- Salt Beauty & Spa = Restaurant
- Room service (limited)
- Swim-up bar Pools (3) Gymnasium
- Tennis court

# Getting There:

Palm Cove is 25 minutes drive north of Cairns Airport. Return limousine transfers are included in your package.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- Three nights accommodation
- ♥ Return sedan limousine transfers
- Full breakfast daily
- ♥ Three course candlelit dinner served poolside on one evening
- ♥ Glass of wine and chocoloate dipped strawberries delivered to your room each evening

1 Apr - 22 Jun, 1 - 10 Nov, 18 Nov - 25 Dec 12, 6 Jan – 31 Mar 13

### Lagoon Spa Room: \$600 per person

Extra nights from: \$145 per person, including breakfast. Other prices apply 15 Jul - 21 Sep, 8 - 31 Oct 12. PBCPCV Other room types also available.

# The Elandra Mission Beach



# Mission Beach - Tropical North Queensland

Take time out just for the two of you... The Elandra Mission Beach is nestled in amongst the lush tropical rainforest and surrounded by sunkissed white sandy beaches and the shimmering blues of the Coral Sea. A flawless location halfway between Cairns and Townsville places The Elandra in the perfect position to access the Great Barrier Reef.

This boutique resort features a fine dining restaurant, glamorous cocktail bar, chill out lounge areas and an alluring swimming pool. Just in case you need more reasons to relax, the pool deck also offers private day-beds, oversized sun lounges and exquisite views over the Coral Sea. Rooms are decorated with a style uniquely their

own featuring eclectic pieces, artefacts and splashes of tribal colour.

Indulge your senses at The Elandra Mission Beach.

## **Property Features:**

- Restaurant = Bar = Room service (limited)
- Pool Tennis court
- Guest library and reading room
- Rainforest walks

# Getting There:

Mission Beach is 1 hour 30 minutes drive from Cairns or 2 hours 30 minutes from Townsville. Transfer options include Avis car hire, coach or limousine transfer, charter flight or helicopter.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- Four nights accommodation
- Cocktail and cheese platter on arrival
- A la carte breakfast dailv
- Three course dinner with bottle of wine on one evening
- ♥ 60 minute massage per person

1 Apr - 31 May, 1 Nov - 24 Dec 12, 6 Jan - 31 Mar 13

Queen Room:	\$ <b>780</b>	per perso
-------------	---------------	-----------

1 Jun - 31 Oct, 25 Dec 12 - 5 Jan 13 \$888 per person

### Oueen Room.

Extra nights from: \$120 per person 1 Apr - 31 May, 1 Nov - 24 Dec 12, 6 Jan - 31 Mar 13, \$147 per person 1 Jun - 31 Oct, 25 Dec 12 – 5 Jan 13, including light breakfast. ELAMSN





# Daydream Island - The Whitsundays

Romance is alive and well and can be found in abundance at Daydream Island Resort and Spa, in the beautiful Whitsundays.

Less than two kilometres long, the island manages to offer a labyrinth of private hideaways just made for two.

Enjoy a day of pampering at Daydream Rejuvenation Spa, a sunset champagne cruise or a snorkelling adventure. Try a new water sport, catch a movie in the open-air cinema or simply relax by the pool. A selection of restaurants and bars will tempt you or spoil your loved one with an intimate moonlit dinner at Lovers Cove. Retire to tasteful and inviting accommodation overlooking the stunning Whitsunday passage.

For the ultimate tropical island romantic getaway, the only choice is Daydream Island Resort and Spa.

# **Property Features:**

- Daydream Rejuvenation Spa = Restaurants (3)
- Café Bars (3) Swim-up bar Pool Spa
- Saunas (2) Living reef coral lagoons Tennis courts (2) Live entertainment
- Open-air cinema Resort shops Watersports

### Getting There:

Daydream Island is 30 minutes by launch from Hamilton Island Airport or 30 minutes drive and 30 minutes by launch from Whitsunday Coast Airport. Return transfers are included in your package.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Four nights accommodation
- Return airport transfers
- Bottle of wine and chocolates on arrival
- Full buffet breakfast daily
- Three course dinner on one evening
- Scenic helicopter flight to Whitehaven Beach with 2 hour stopover and a picnic lunch basket
- ♥ 60 minute massage treatment per person

### 1 Apr - 21 Dec 12, 7 Jan - 31 Mar 13 \$1400 per person Ocean Balcony Room:

Extra nights from: \$194 per person, including breakfast. Other prices apply 22 Dec 12 - 6 Jan 13. Other room types also available DAYDDI

# Hamilton Island









Hamilton Island is perfectly located in the heart of the Whitsundays and at the edge of the Great Barrier Reef. Here you can experience everything that is great about Australia - beautiful natural surrounds, warm weather, brilliant white beaches, fine food and wine and diverse flora and fauna.

Explore one of the wonders of the world, the Great Barrier Reef, home to amazing coral formations and marine life, sail to famous Whitehaven Beach for a walk on the whitest sand in the world, or simply lounge by one of the many island pools or on beautiful Catseye Beach.

Experience world-class dining in a range of restaurants and eateries. From gourmet pizzas by the marina to long lazy lunches, there's variety in abundance on Hamilton Island.

Set amongst the beautiful Whitsundays, the new Spa wumurdaylin is a divine relaxation haven. Indulge in a sensory experience themed to the stunning natural surrounds of pure oceanic bliss. Carefully selected spa products and treatments including body cocoon wraps, exfoliations, facials, massage and body treatments, provide a unique indigenous experience while capturing the beauty of the Whitsunday Islands.

On Hamilton Island there's accommodation to suit everyone, especially couples and honeymooners. Choose from romantic island-style garden bungalows to extremely spacious hotel rooms with breathtaking views of the stunning Coral Sea. For the ultimate indulgence, the sophisticated yet casual elegance of the Beach Club offers absolute beach frontage, a restaurant, club lounge and infinity-edge pool.

Hamilton Island is the perfect place to enjoy a romantic holiday and make possible those special and personal moments. Toast your getaway together with sparkling wine, share an intimate luxury sail to witness a spectacular Whitsunday sunset, indulge in the ultimate gourmet dining experience either cruising under the stars or overlooking the glistening water of the Hamilton Island Marina.

Whether you're looking for plenty to do or nothing at all, Hamilton Island is the ultimate Great Barrier Reef aetawav.

# **Property Features:**

- Spa wumurdaylin
- Restaurants (10) Bars (6)
- Room service, limited (Reef View Hotel and Beach Club)
- Guest lounge (Reef View Hotel)
- Beach Club Lounge (Beach Club)
- Pools (6) Spa
- Golf course (18 hole)
- Tennis court Gymnasium
- Resort shops and boutiques
- Hair and beauty salon
- Snorkelling
- Watersports
- Nature park walks
- Scheduled Island Shuttle service

# Getting There:

Hamilton Island is 1 hour 40 minutes by air from Brisbane, 2 hours from Sydney or 3 hours from Melbourne. Daily flights are available into Hamilton Island Airport from most capital cities.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Four nights accommodation
- Return transfers from Hamilton Island Airport or Marina (VIP for Beach Club and Reef Suites)
- Bottle of sparkling wine
- Full buffet breakfast daily (à la carte for Beach Club)
- Choice of one of the following per couple: • Dinner cruise aboard the Denison Star
  - Three course dinner at Romano's Italian Restaurant
  - Three course set dinner at the Beach Club Restaurant
- ♥ On the Edge Twilight Sail on one evening
- ♥ Unlimited use of scheduled Island Shuttle
- VIP chauffeur service (Beach Club)
- Unlimited use of catamarans, windsurfers, paddle skis and snorkelling equipment

1 Apr - 21 Dec 12, 6 Jan - 31 Mar 13 P

Premium:	\$817 per person BUNHTI
Reef View Hotel	\$073
Garden View Room:	\$873 per person

Garden View Room:	\$873 per person
Coral Sea View Room:	\$1006 per person
Reef Suite:	\$1396 per person
Beach Club:	RVHHTI \$1291 per person BEAHTI

Extra nights from: \$160 per person Palm Bungalow - Premium, \$175 per person Garden View Room, \$210 per person Coral Sea View Room, \$313 per person Reef Suite, \$285 per person Beach Club, including breakfast.



# Hamilton Island – The Whitsundays

qualia is a unique Australian expression of worldclass luxury, situated on the secluded northernmost tip of Hamilton Island surrounded by the unsurpassed beauty of the Great Barrier Reef.

qualia is a truly special place where everything has been meticulously considered to relax the mind yet completely spoil the senses. This world-class resort immerses you in a tranquil atmosphere, offering personalised and intuitive service.

qualia's sun-drenched northern aspect provides the ideal location to appreciate the passing beauty of each day, with a choice of 60 individual pavilions, some incorporating private plunge pools. Or, experience the uncompromising luxury and privacy of the Beach House with its own guest pavilion.

Inside qualia, feel time unravel however you choose. Facilities include two serene pools, a library, private dining room, two bars and restaurants and a fitness centre. And for a truly memorable experience step inside Spa qualia, which offers an extensive range of luxurious local and international treatments. Guests also have their own two-seater golf buggy, allowing the rest of the island to be explored at a leisurely pace.

No sensory experience would be complete without the opportunity to sample the fresh and innovative. qualia's two exclusive restaurants, Pebble Beach and The Long Pavilion, provide the ideal stage upon which the Executive Chef delivers exceptional culinary talents. Everything at qualia has been carefully planned to create an experience that will be treasured always. It should come as no surprise then that qualia can also make possible those special and personal moments to ensure each visit is truly unforgettable. Toast your getaway together with French champagne, share an intimate luxury cruise to witness a spectacular Whitsunday sunset and indulge in the ultimate gourmet picnic experience for two on a secluded beach. There are many ways to complement a stay at qualia.

# **Property Features:**

- Spa qualia
- Restaurants (2)
- Private dining room
- Bar
- Guest lounge
- Pools (2)
- Gymnasium
- Library
  - Local beach drop-offs
  - Snorkelling
  - Watersports
- National park walks
- Plunge pool (Windward Pavilion and Beach House)

# Getting There:

Hamilton Island is 1 hour 40 minutes by air from Brisbane, 2 hours from Sydney or 3 hours from Melbourne. Daily flights are available into Hamilton Island Airport from most capital cities.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Three nights accommodation
- VIP return transfers from Hamilton Island Airport or Marina
- Breakfast at Long Pavilion or Pebble Beach restaurants daily
- All non-alcoholic beverages, including mini bar daily
- Fully stocked pantry and bar (Beach House)
- Gourmet dinner at the Long Pavilion or Pebble Beach restaurant on one evening
- Gourmet beach picnic with a bottle of French champagne
- Sunset cruise on one evening
- VIP chauffeur service
- Use of two-seater golf buggy
- Use of non-motorised watercraft
- Beach drop-offs to selected local beaches on surrounding islands

1 Apr – 16 Aug, 26 Aug – 21 D	ec 12, 6 Jan – 31 Mar 13
Leeward Pavilion:	\$1735 per person
Windward Pavilion:	\$2519 per person
Beach House:	\$5452 per person

Extra nights from: \$488 per person Leeward Pavilion, \$763 per person Windward Pavilion, \$1750 per person Beach House, including breakfast and non-alcoholic beverages.

QUAHTI



# Hayman Island - The Whitsundays

Hayman invites you to experience all the romance, beauty, tranquillity and adventure of a five star tropical paradise and one of the world's most desirable private island destinations.

The experience of Hayman is one of a welcome attention to detail and a warm approach to delivering an enjoyable and memorable stay in this special place in the world.

Your Hayman getaway starts with a luxury cruise from Hamilton Island Airport, during which time you can enjoy bubbly and other refreshments as you cross the breathtaking Whitsunday Passage to your island paradise.

Hayman can help you craft every unforgettable detail of your holiday allowing you to savour your time away together. Enjoy a fantastic array of resort activities and Great Barrier Reef adventures, including many romantic experiences for two. Whether you're looking for relaxation, indulgence, health, or adventure, Hayman offers you a diverse range of pursuits to discover.

Hayman has a long-standing reputation as a food lover's paradise and is committed to creating culinary experiences that will become a high point of your stay. A fine selection of restaurants and bars can be found at the resort or indulge with your loved one with a candlelit dinner for two in your room.

Whether this is your first-time spa experience or you are an enthusiast, at Hayman Spa you will experience much more than pampering services. With an extensive menu of traditional favourites and an array of treatments that indulge the senses, Hayman Spa is designed to serve as a wellness-oriented oasis with luxurious features. In addition to spa services, guests can consult with Hayman Spa's wellness experts, who perform an extensive holistic analysis on each individual designed to restore and rejuvenate.

Hayman offers elegant resort living in 210 beautifully appointed Rooms, Suites, Penthouses, Beach Villas and a Beach House. Designed to take advantage of the magnificent resort surrounds, all Hayman accommodation features private terraces or balconies. Take advantage of the 24 hour concierge service or stay in a Beach Villa or Penthouse and you'll also receive full butler service – a special indulgence for the most special of occasions.

Hayman is the most idyllic of settings for a romantic getaway or honeymoon. Enjoy moments of total relaxation, indulgent dining, leisurely island activity, fascinating Great Barrier Reef adventure and breathtaking scenery. Whatever your desire, discover your own perfect Hayman Moment.

# Property Features:

- Hayman Spa
- Restaurants (4) Bars (3)
- Room service (24 hour)
- Resort shops
- Beauty salon
- Pools (2)
- Sauna
- Tennis courts (5)
- Snorkelling
- Tennis
- WatersportsNature walks
- INature walks

# Getting There:

Your Hayman experience starts with a luxury 60 minute cruise from Hamilton Island Airport, from \$145 one way per person. We can also arrange transfers from Airlie Beach, or a helicopter, seaplane or private charter flight.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Four nights accommodation
- Bottle of French champagne and chocolate plate on arrival
- ♥ Full buffet breakfast daily
- Three course dinner with a bottle of Australian wine served on your balcony on one evening
- ♥ 60 minute massage per person
- Use of non-motorised watersports and fitness facilities
- Private butler service (Beach Villas)

1 Apr – 21 Dec 12, 7 Jan – 3 <sup>-</sup>	1 Mar 13
Pool Room:	\$1292 per person
Pool Access:	\$1432 per person
Lagoon Room:	\$1624 per person
Beach Villa:	\$3224 per person

Extra nights from: \$233 per person Pool Room, \$268 per person Pool Access, \$316 per person Lagoon Room, \$716 per person Beach Villa. Other room types also available. HAYHIS

# Long Island Resort



# Long Island – The Whitsundays

If you are looking for a laid back, casual atmosphere with beautiful, natural surrounds, then you need look no further than Long Island Resort.

There's so much to do at Long Island Resort. For the energetic there's a myriad of watersports, or discover colourful coral and fish on a snorkelling tour of the fringing reef, only 150 metres offshore. In addition to the many resort activities, there are over 20 kilometres of bush walking paths to discover in the surrounding national park.

For a slower pace, relax in a hammock in the shade of the coconut palms or take a romantic stroll along the sandy beach. Sip cocktails and

soak up the sun by the pool bar or unwind with a soothing spa treatment at the Club Spa.

### **Property Features:**

- Club Spa Restaurant Café
- Swim-up bar Pools (2) Spa
- Gymnasium Tennis courts (2)
- Resort shop Evening entertainment
- Snorkelling Watersports
- National park walks

# Getting There:

Long Island Resort is 30 minutes by launch from Hamilton Island Airport. We can also arrange transfers from Whitsunday Coast Airport or Airlie Beach.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- Five nights accommodation
- Bottle of wine and cheese platter on arrival
- Breakfast, lunch and dinner daily
- ♥ 10 minute Whitsundays scenic flight with bottle of sparkling wine
- Romantic portrait by photographer
- ♥ 50 minute massage per person

# 1 Apr 12 – 31 Mar 13 **Beachfront Room:**

# **\$1009** per person

ROMANTIC ESCAPES

Extra nights from: \$141 per person, including all meals. ΙΟΝΗΔΡ



# Airlie Beach - The Whitsundays

Coral Sea Resort combines the elegance and style of a unique boutique hotel within the heart of the Whitsundays. This is the perfect place to discover the attractions of this beautiful region.

Built on the water's edge, the resort is just a short stroll via the seaside boardwalk to the enchanting Airlie Beach resort village.

Dining at Coral Sea Resort is nothing more than a pleasure. Clipper Restaurant offers all day al fresco dining and its poolside location offers unrestricted ocean views - the most breathtaking views on offer in Airlie Beach. Or choose a romantic dinner in the privacy of the oceanfront gazebo.

All suites are designed with romance and indulgence in mind, offering stunning sea views and spa baths. The Coral Sea Spa Suites feature a private balcony spa and a hammock designed for two.

### **Property Features:**

- Restaurant Bar
- Room service (limited)
- Pool Vatersports
- Gymnasium

# Getting There:

Airlie Beach is 30 minutes drive from Whitsunday Coast Airport. Private car transfers are included in your package.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Four nights accommodation
- Return sedan airport transfers
- ♥ Bottle of wine and strawberries on arrival
- Full breakfast daily

- Private oceanfront dinner on one evening
- ♥ Daydream Island and Whitehaven cruise
- ♥ Scenic helicopter trip with beach picnic
- ♥ FREE Night Offer: Stay 5 nights, pay for 4, valid 1 Apr - 31 Aug 12, 6 Jan - 31 Mar 13.

1 Apr - 24 Dec 12, 6 Jan - 31 Mar 13

Ocean View Room:	\$1195 per person
Coral Sea Spa Suite:	\$1395 per person

Extra nights from: \$185 per person Ocean View Room, \$223 per person Coral Sea Spa Suite, including breakfast. Other room types also available. CORWSY

# **Peppers Coral Coast Resort**



# Airlie Beach - The Whitsundays

Magnificently set overlooking the majestic Whitsunday Passage, Peppers Coral Coast Resort Airlie Beach offers a five star resort experience on the mainland of the Whitsundays.

Peppers Coral Coast Resort provides the perfect setting for relaxation and rejuvenation. Lounge by the stunning resort pool, indulge in your favourite cocktail, or experience the ultimate in pampering - all without leaving the resort.

Apartments boast spectacular panoramic ocean views and wide breezy verandas maximising the north Queensland tropical lifestyle experience.

Only a short walk from the resort is the official gateway to Australia's spectacular Whitsunday islands, Airlie Beach, boasting the timeless charm of a cosmopolitan seaside village. The Whitsunday's protected waterways, myriad of islands and Great Barrier Reef are an aquatic playground designed for exploration, and it's all at your fingertips.

# **Property Features:**

- Endota Day Spa = Restaurant
- Bar Room service (limited) Pool Spa

# Getting There:

Airlie Beach is 30 minutes drive from Whitsunday Coast Airport or 70 minutes by launch from Hamilton Island Airport. We can tailor a transfer just for you.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- Three nights accommodation
- Boutique cheese platter on arrival
- Full breakfast daily
- Two course à la carte dinner in Tides Restaurant and Bar on one evening

1 - 5 Apr, 10 Apr - 24 Dec 12, 6 Jan - 27 Mar 13 \$483 per person **One Bedroom Apartment:** 

Extra nights from: \$143 per person, including breakfast. PEPWSY



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Three nights accommodation
- Return transfers from Rockhampton Airport
- Full buffet breakfast daily
- Private dinner on one evening
- Gourmet picnic hamper on one day
- Vetlands Eco Tour
- ♥ Choice of three of the following per person:
  - 18 holes of golf Guided beach horse riding Rainforest canoe adventure • 30 minute massage

1 Apr - 23 Dec 12, 5 Jan - 31 Mar 13 \$609 per person

# Ocean View Suite:

Extra nights from: \$143 per person, including breakfast. CAPYEP

Yeppoon – Capricorn Coast

Nestled in the middle of 22,000 acres of rambling coastal Queensland bush, wetlands and rainforest is where you'll find Capricorn Resort Yeppoon. Imagine a place where an endless beach stretches further than the eye can see. 20 kilometres of beach is all yours to swim, walk, jog or horse ride.

The resort is a living oasis of fun, relaxation, food, action and romance. Choose between two world class golf courses, three restaurants and bars and an endless array of activities for the two of you to enjoy together.

Soak up the sunshine in one of Queensland's most beautiful resorts, where you can do as much or as little as you wish. While remote in

atmosphere, the resort is easily accessible by car, coach, plane or train. Once you are here, everywhere else will feel a million miles and a different lifestyle awav.

# **Property Features:**

- Day spa Golf courses (2 18 hole)
- Restaurants (3) Bars (3) Café
- Resort shop Pool Spa Sauna
- Private beach Tennis courts (4)

# Gymnasium Watersports

# Getting There:

Capricorn Resort Yeppoon is 45 minutes drive from Rockhampton Airport. Return transfers are included in your package.

ALL PRICES ARE IN ALISTRALIAN DOLLARS AND ARE PER PERSON TWIN SHARE

# Heron Island



# Heron Island - via Gladstone, Great Barrier Reef

Heron Island is a true coral cay, located right on the Great Barrier Reef. The island is ribboned by sugar white sands, crystal clear waters and acres of brilliant coral with beautifully coloured marine life. At this World Heritage Listed Marine National Park, all flora and fauna is protected, so the island is a nature lover's paradise.

Heron offers many activities such as guided island and reef walks and semi-submersible cruises. An amazing array of animal and bird life can be discovered throughout the year, such as the delightful Green and Loggerhead turtles. Heron is also world famous for its fantastic scuba diving and snorkelling. Experience some of Australia's best dive spots - more than 20 dive

sites are available, half of which are only 15 minutes from the beach.

At Heron Island, you won't see any buildings above the treeline, as the resort has been thoughtfully designed to blend with the surrounding environment.

# **Property Features:**

- Aqua Soul Spa Restaurant Bar Pool
- Dive shop Tennis court Snorkelling
- Guided reef and island ecology walks

# Getting There:

From Gladstone, Heron Island is 30 minutes by helicopter, from \$370 one way per person, or 2 hours by launch, from \$100 one way per person.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- Four nights accommodation
- ♥ Bottle of Australian sparkling wine on arrival
- Breakfast, lunch and dinner daily
- Spa consultation
- Two 60 minute spa treatments per person

1 - 3 Apr, 17 Apr - 13 Dec 12, 15 Jan - 26 Mar 13

Turtle Room
Reef Room.

# **\$1081** per person **\$1283** per person

Extra nights from: \$199 per person Turtle Room, \$250 per person Reef Room, including all meals. Other prices apply 4 - 16 Apr, 14 Dec 12 - 14 Jan, 27 - 31 Mar 13. Other room types and shorter stays also available.

HERHEI



# Fraser Island - via Hervey Bay, Fraser Coast

Fraser Island's deserted beaches, beautiful lakes and cool rainforests are a perfect setting for romance

Spend the days together sailing or fishing or just enjoying the natural beauty and tranquillity. Relax on your own private deck, enjoy intimate dining or sip champagne as the sun sets into the calm waters of the Great Sandy Strait.

Set your own pace and design your 4WD adventure with the resort's experienced guide - go wherever you want to and do whatever you choose. Your only decision all day will be where to stop for your gourmet picnic lunch - a secluded natural setting, or by one of the many freshwater lakes and streams.

If you are seeking a special place for a romantic getaway or honeymoon then let Kingfisher Bay Resort pamper you in style.

# **Property Features:**

- Restaurants (3) Café Bars (6)
- Pools (4) Spa Massage and beauty therapy
- Tennis court Nature walks
- 4WD ranger-guided eco tours Vatersports

# Getting There:

Fraser Island is 50 minutes by passenger ferry from River Heads, Hervey Bay. Ferry transfers are included in your package. River Heads is 10 minutes drive from Fraser Coast Airport. We can arrange coach transfers for you.

# ake McKenzie, Fraser Island

# Your Romantic Getaway

- Three nights accommodation
- Complimentary upgrade to a Spa room
- Return ferry transfers
- Welcome gift
- ♥ Full buffet breakfast daily
- Personalised ranger-guided full day tour ♥ Sunset drinks and cheese platter at the
- jetty on one evening

# 1 Apr 12 - 31 Mar 13 Resort Hotel Room:

# \$984 per person

Extra nights from: \$135 per person, including breakfast. KINFRI

# **Kingfisher Bay Resort**

# **Hyatt Regency Coolum**





# Coolum - Sunshine Coast

Situated along the beautiful Sunshine Coast, at the base of Mount Coolum, Hyatt Regency Coolum features everything you could wish for in a perfect romantic escape.

The resort fronts onto two kilometres of pristine beach and covers 150 hectares of natural bushland where you can immerse in the subtropical climate and enjoy an array of activities.

Refresh and revitalize in the exquisite day spa, plunge into any one of nine swimming pools or forget the rest of the world as you take a leisurely walk along the beach. Linger over delicious food and wine prepared by Hyatt's chefs and enjoy the secluded privacy of your beautifully appointed room set amongst nature.

The resort also boasts an Australian PGA Championship golf course, beach club and privately patrolled beach, tennis centre and a diverse range of dining, bar and entertainment options.

**Property Features:** 

- The Spa = Golf course (18 hole) = Pools (9)
- Bars (3) Restaurants (5) Tennis courts (7)
- Gymnasium Sauna

# Getting There:

Coolum is 10 minutes drive from Sunshine Coast Airport or 90 minutes drive from Brisbane Airport. We can arrange coach or private car transfers or Avis car hire for you.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- Two nights accommodation
- ♥ Bottle of sparking wine and chocolates on arrival
- Light breakfast daily
- Two course à la carte dinner on one evening
- Choice of one of the following per person:
  - 90 minute Hahana Stone Massage 18 holes of golf with cart
- Late check-out (subject to availability)
- 1-4 Apr, 10 Apr-24 Dec 12, 6-20 Jan 13 \$463 per person Garden King Room:

Extra nights from: \$145 per person, including breakfast. HYACMJ





# Main Beach - Gold Coast

Perennially romantic, staying at Palazzo Versace Gold Coast is everything you would expect from the world's first fully fashion-branded hotel; home to three restaurants, famed day spa, Fitness & Wellbeing Centre, private marina, Versace Boutique and access to Australia's first Water Salon poolside cabana experience.

Light-filled rooms are furnished in a timeless style and feature luxurious fabrics, rich parquetry floors, colourful silks, Juliet balcony and a couple-sized spa bath. Enjoy complimentary valet parking, high speed internet access, Palazzo Versace 'Bespoke' amenity range and nightly turndown service.

With a waterfront setting, spectacular architecture, Italian furnishings, extraordinary service and an ambience of pure glamour, romance never goes out of fashion at Palazzo Versace.

# **Property Features:**

- Palazzo Versace Spa Restaurants (3) Bar
- Room service (24 hour) Gymnasium Pool (heated)
- Marina facilities Versace boutique Sauna

# Getting There:

Main Beach is 40 minutes drive north of Gold Coast Airport or 60 minutes drive south of Brisbane Airport. We can tailor a transfer to suit you including Avis car hire, limousine or Sunlover coach transfers.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Four nights accommodation
- Full buffet breakfast daily
- ♥ Tea light candles and bath full of bubbles on one evening
- Chocolate fondue with strawberries and bottle of French champagne on one evening
- Late check-out

### 1 - 8 Apr, 1 Aug - 27 Dec 12, 4 Jan - 31 Mar 13 \$913 per person Lagoon Room:

Extra nights from: \$273 per person, including breakfast. Other prices apply 9 Apr - 31 Jul 12.

# Sheraton Mirage Resort & Spa Gold Coast





# Main Beach - Gold Coast

Sheraton Mirage is the Gold Coast's only beachfront resort, nestled between the Pacific Ocean and only five minutes from the heart of Surfers Paradise.

Relax in comfort, in your spacious Oasis room, complete with spa bath and oversize Sheraton Sweet Sleeper king bed. Your package is accompanied by a bottle of premium Australian sparkling wine in your room upon arrival and daily buffet breakfast at Terraces Restaurant. Indulge in the new Terraces dinner buffet featuring premium seafood and a bottle of selected house wine.

Enjoy the lush tropical gardens, surrounding sparkling blue lagoons, or the rolling surf from the convenience of the resort. Featuring three

Surfers Paradise Marriott Resort & Spa

restaurants and bars, heated resort pool, a fully serviced gymnasium and with convenient access to the Golden Door Spa and Health Club and over 80 speciality shops and restaurants at Marina Mirage, your Sheraton romantic escape can be as relaxing or energising as you desire.

# Property Features:

- The Golden Door Spa = Restaurants (3) = Bars (3)
- Pool Gymnasium Tennis courts (4)
- Room service (24 hour) Marina Mirage

# Getting There:

The resort is 40 minutes drive north of Gold Coast Airport or 60 minutes south of Brisbane Airport. We can arrange Sunlover coach or limousine transfers for you.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- Two nights accommodation
- V Bottle of sparkling wine on arrival
- ♥ Full buffet breakfast daily
- Romantic dinner including bottle of house wine at Terraces Restaurant on one evening

# 1 Apr – 21 Dec 12, 13 Jan – 31 Mar 13 Oasis Room: **\$472** per person

Extra nights from: \$195 per person, including breakfast. Other prices apply 22 Dec 12 – 12 Jan 13.

SHEMAB

ROMANTIC ESCAPES



# Surfers Paradise – Gold Coast

Couples looking to escape and indulge in a five star romantic getaway need look no further than Surfers Paradise Marriott Resort & Spa.

An elegant property featuring an internationally recognised lagoon pool where you can laze on oversized day beds in cabanas or snorkel with tropical fish, two restaurants and the luxurious Elandra Retreat Club as well as a chic Lobby Lounge Bar and the Lattouf Hair & Day Spa. There is little need to venture outside this idyllic resort.

All rooms radiate a contemporary and majestic ambience. From prestige touches to views of the Pacific Ocean, enjoy your private balcony, separate bath and shower and panoramic views of the Gold Coast. From heavenly massages to romantic moments, five star love is limitless at the Marriott.

# **Property Features:**

- Lattouf Hair Spa
- Restaurants (2) Bar
- Room service (24 hour)
- Pools (2 1 heated in winter)
- Spa Gym
- Tennis courts (2)

# Getting There:

The resort is 35 minutes drive north of Gold Coast Airport or 60 minutes south of Brisbane Airport. We can arrange Sunlover coach or limousine transfers for you.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Three nights accommodation
- Complimentary upgrade to an Ocean View Room
- Full buffet breakfast daily
- ♥ 30 minute massage per person

# 1 Apr – 31 Aug 12

Ocean View Room: \$525 per person

1 Sep – 18 Oct 12, 22 Oct – 24 Dec 12, 7 Jan – 31 Mar 13

# Ocean View Room: \$570 per person

Extra nights from: \$155 per person 1 Apr - 31 Aug 12, \$170 per person 1 Sep - 18 Oct 12, 22 Oct - 24 Dec 12, 7 Jan - 31 Mar 13, including breakfast. **MARSFP** 

# Watermark Hotel & Spa Gold Coast



# Surfers Paradise – Gold Coast

Imagine a place where romance and relaxation are woven into every moment of a heavenly holiday escape for two – a place with exceptional accommodation, dining, service and recreation.

Watermark Hotel & Spa is located in the heart of Surfers Paradise, just 80 metres from famous golden beaches and close to world class shopping, dining and nightlife.

If you are keen to venture out, explore the wonderland that is Surfers Paradise. If not, stay close and surrender to an inviting sunlounge by one of two pools and spas or hypnotise the senses with a soothing treatment at L'Aqua Day Spa. All rooms feature ocean or hinterland views and you'll have access to a myriad of hotel facilities making your stay an unforgettable experience.

A stay at Watermark Hotel & Spa is the ultimate, refreshing escape!

### **Property Features:**

- L'Aqua Day Spa Restaurants (2) Bars (2)
- Room service (24 hour) Gaming lounge Sauna
- Gymnasium Pools (2 heated) Spas (2)

# Getting There:

The hotel is 30 minutes drive north of Gold Coast Airport or 60 minutes south of Brisbane Airport. We can arrange Sunlover coach or limousine transfers for you.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Three nights accommodation
- ♥ Bottle of Domain Chandon on arrival
- Full buffet breakfast daily with room service breakfast on first morning
- ♥ Three course dinner on one evening
- 50 minute couples massage with 20 minute therapeutic spa
- Valet parking
- Late check-out of 12 noon
- 1 Apr 24 Dec 12, 7 Jan 31 Mar 13

### Deluxe Room:

\$388 per person

Extra nights from: \$103 per person, including breakfast.



# Surfers Paradise - Gold Coast

Offering premium accommodation in the heart of Surfers Paradise, Mantra Legends Hotel provides the ideal location for a relaxing holiday, romantic short break or special occasion.

Just a short stroll to the beach, shopping and dining precinct of Cavill Avenue, the hotel boasts well appointed guest rooms and suites, featuring ocean or hinterland views. Offering stylish décor and a full range of services, all rooms are designed to enhance your holiday and maximise your enjoyment.

Mantra Legends Hotel's extensive range of facilities includes Fables Restaurant and Tales Bar, outdoor pool, gymnasium, steam room and Swedish-style sauna. All this combined with its central Surfers Paradise location provides the ideal base to explore the Gold Coast and surrounding areas.

# **Property Features:**

- Restaurant Bar
- Room service (limited)
- Pool
- Steam roomSauna
- Gymnasium

# Getting There:

The resort is 30 minutes drive north of Gold Coast Airport or 60 minutes south of Brisbane Airport. We can arrange Sunlover coach or limousine transfers for you.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- Three nights accommodation
- Chefs platter with matching bottle of Australian wine in Tales Bar on arrival
- Full buffet breakfast daily
- Seafood buffet dinner at Fables Restaurant on one evening
- ♥ Porterage

# 1 Apr – 25 Dec 12, 21 Jan – 31 Mar 13 Hotel Studio Room: **\$344** per person

Extra nights from: \$97 per person, including breakfast. LEGSFP

# NFW SOUTH WALES

# Peppers Balé Salt



# Kingscliff - North Coast

Discover the ultimate in coastal resorts at Peppers Balé Salt, just moments from the Queensland-New South Wales border and fronting onto Kingscliff Ocean Beach.

Kilometres of stunning, unspoilt patrolled beach adjoin the resort, perfect for beach activities or simply soaking up the sun's warmth. The restaurants, bars, activities and facilities of Salt Village are all just a short stroll away.

Managed by Peppers Salt Resort & Spa, the resort is a private hideaway and offers a Guest Services Manager to cater to your every whim. From booking restaurants and Golden Door Spa treatments to arranging leisure activities

like surf lessons and kayaking, you're sure to find a unique experience to suit your style.

## **Property Features:**

- Golden Door Spa
- Restaurant Bar
- Pools (2) Spa
- Room service (limited)
- Tennis court
- Gymnasium

### Getting There:

Kingscliff is 15 minutes drive south of Gold Coast Airport or 30 minutes north of Byron Bay. We can arrange Avis car hire, helicopter, coach or limousine transfers for vou.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Three nights accommodation
- Welcome drink
- Bottle of wine and cheese and fruit platter on arrival
- Full buffet breakfast daily
- Three course dinner on one evening
- Daily newspaper
- Free in-room movies and internet access

1 - 5 Apr, 9 Apr - 27 Dec 12, 28 Jan - 28 Mar 13 \$509 per person One Bedroom Balé Suite:

Extra nights from: \$170 per person, including breakfast. PRSKIN



# lindalee

# Vacy – Hunter Valley

Enjoy spectacular views to the Pacific Ocean or to the Barrington Tops - one of Australia's largest and most awe-inspiring national parks - from Eaglereach Wilderness Resort in the Hunter Valley.

This world class resort has over 405 hectares of natural adventure land featuring an amazing variety of flora and fauna - all this in under three hours drive from Sydney.

The activities at Eaglereach can be as relaxing or energetic as you require. Observe the wildlife, swim in the lagoon, watch the eagles soar and feel the tension slip away as you soak up the Eaglereach experience. Take in the panorama from your verandah, relax around log fires, rejuvenate at the Health and Fitness Centre and

enjoy superb cuisine and fine Hunter Valley Wines. The Eaglereach Wilderness experience is something

you will simply not find anywhere else.

# **Property Features:**

- Day spa Restaurant Bar Pool
- Spa and recreation room Discovery buggies
- Kayaks Tennis court Mountain bikes
- Guided rainforest walks

# Getting There:

Vacy in the Hunter Valley is 2 hours 45 minutes drive north of Sydney or 60 minutes drive north west of Newcastle Airport. We can tailor Avis car hire or limousine transfers to suit you.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Three nights accommodation
- V Glass of sparkling wine on arrival
- Hot breakfast daily
- Use of non-motorised hire equipment
- ♥ Stay Sunday to Thursday and choose one of the following per couple:
  - Four hour discovery buggy hire Complimentary dessert with the purchase of a two course dinner per person

# 1 - 5 Apr, 10 Apr 12 - 31 Mar 13

Jindalee Resort Room:

# \$263 per person

Extra nights from: \$105 per person, including breakfast. Other prices apply for selected long weekends. EAGHUN

# Eaglereach Wilderness Resort

# **NEW SOUTH WALES**

# **Cypress Lakes Resort**



# Pokolbin – Hunter Valley

There's simply no better place to begin a journey of pure relaxation and indulgence in the Hunter Valley than at Cypress Lakes Resort.

Here, you'll discover a place where you can explore, experience and be entertained in more ways than you can imagine. Whether it's simply lounging by the pool, renewing at the day spa or challenging your loved one to a game of golf or tennis, you'll soon realise that there's an endless line up of activities and things to do. When you're ready for a change of scene, the countless wineries, quaint country villages and natural beauty within the Hunter Valley awaits you.

Your villa is a beautifully furnished haven, tastefully designed for those who want to seriously unwind.

It's no surprise that Cypress Lakes Resort is the perfect romantic hideaway.

### **Property Features:**

- The Golden Door Spa
- Golf course (18 hole)
- Restaurant Bars (3)
- Room service (24 hour)
- Pools (3) Tennis courts (2)

# Getting There:

Pokolbin in the Hunter Valley is 2 hours 30 minutes drive north of Sydney or 60 minutes drive west of Newcastle Airport. We can tailor Avis car hire or limousine transfers to suit you.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- Two nights accommodation
- Bottle of sparkling wine, chocolate dipped strawberries and gourmet cheese platter on arrival
- ♥ Full buffet breakfast daily
- Dinner on one evening

1 Apr 12 – 31 Mar 13 Sun to Thu One Bedroom Villa:

One Bedroom Villa:

Fri and Sat

\$370 per person \$385 per person

Extra nights from: \$132 per person Sun – Fri, \$200 per person Sat, including breakfast.

CYPHUN







# Lovedale – Hunter Valley

Surrounded by picturesque vineyards and golf course greens, Crowne Plaza Hunter Valley is the ideal place for a romantic escape, allowing you plenty of space to relax and enjoy your time in the region.

The Hunter Valley is highly acclaimed for its exceptional wines and fresh local produce which you can enjoy at the hotel's signature restaurant, Redsalt. The chef's degustation menu showcases a selection of feature dishes with specially selected Hunter Valley wines.

For true indulgence, visit Tea Tree Spa to relax your body, soothe your soul and uplift your spirits.

With the neighbouring Hunter Valley vineyards, a wide range of facilities and extensive accommodation options, experience the romance of Crowne Plaza Hunter Valley for yourself.

# Property Features:

- Day spa Golf course (18 hole)
- Restaurants (3) Bars (2)
- Spa Pool Tennis courts (4)

# Getting There:

Lovedale in the Hunter Valley is 2 hours drive north of Sydney or 50 minutes drive west of Newcastle Airport. We can tailor Avis car hire or limousine transfers to suit you.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Two nights accommodation
- Bottle of wine and chocolates on arrival
- ♥ Full buffet breakfast daily
- Seven course degustation menu with Hunter Valley wines on one evening

1 Apr 12 – 31 Mar 13 Deluxe Room: Two Bedroom Villa:



Extra nights from: \$136 per person Deluxe Room, \$229 per person Two Bedroom Villa, including breakfast.

# NEW SOUTH WALES AND LORD HOWE ISLAND

# Wolgan Valley Resort & Spa



# Wolgan Valley - Blue Mountains

Experience the breathtaking beauty of the Australian wilderness at Emirates' conservation-led Wolgan Valley Resort & Spa.

This secluded resort occupies just two percent of the total land area and features 40 individual suites. each having its own indoor/outdoor swimming pool. The main homestead offers distinctive dining, luxury facilities and the Timeless Spa.

At the Timeless Spa, every room offers National Park views so you can relax and rejuvenate while enjoying the spectacular panorama before you.

In keeping with the overarching themes of sustainability and conservation, the dining experience is a wholesome, yet lavish affair, offering a menu with a distinctly Australian influence.

Activities include guided nature walks, four wheel drive safaris, mountain bike and horse riding adventures, star gazing, Heritage and Aboriginal interpretive tours, and guided photographic excursions.

## **Property Features:**

- Day spa Restaurant Café Bar Pool
- Room service (24 hour) Sauna Steam room
- Tennis court = Private pool = Fireplace in room

# Getting There:

Wolgan Valley in the Blue Mountains is 3 hours drive north west of Sydney. A choice of Avis car hire. helicopter or limousine transfer options are available.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- Two nights accommodation
- ♥ Bottle of French champagne, chocolate indulgence and rose petals on arrival
- Gourmet breakfast, lunch and dinner daily
- ♥ All non-alcoholic beverages and selected local wines and beer with meals
- Breakfast in bed on one morning
- Wolgan CD gift
- Two nature activities per person daily

# 1 Apr - 22 Dec 12, 6 Jan - 31 Mar 13 Heritage Suite:

\$1675 per person

ROMANTIC ESCAPES

Extra nights from: \$780 per person, including all meals, non-alcoholic beverages and two nature activities. WIGNSW



# Lord Howe Island

Located on World Heritage Listed Lord Howe Island, Capella Lodge rests atop romantic Lovers Bay, and at the foot of the imperious mountain twins rising dramatically above.

Capella's nine contemporary island-style suites are designed to complement Lord Howe's pristine natural environment and feature lavish king beds, beach-chic furnishings and generous decks. Fine dining in the Lodge Restaurant showcases a bounty of seafood and fresh regional produce. Unwind in the petite Capella Spa with a menu of signature treatments, go mountain walking, relax on white-sanded beaches and explore the colour of the world's southern-most coral reef.

Luxurious surrounds, exceptional dining and unforgettable 'first-name' service combine to make Capella Lodge a romantic destination for any occasion.

# **Property Features:**

- Day spa Restaurant Bar Pool
- Boutique Guest lounge
- Electric buggies Mountain bikes
- Snorkelling Kayaks

# Getting There:

Lord Howe Island is 2 hours by air from Sydney or Brisbane. QantasLink operate flights from Sydney most days and Brisbane on weekends. Transfers from Lord Howe Island Airport are included in your package.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- Seven nights accommodation
- ♥ Return Lord Howe Island Airport transfers
- Breakfast & three course dinner with wine daily
- ♥ BONUS Offers, valid 1 Apr 30 Jun, 28 Jul 31 Oct 12: Stay 7 nights, pay for 6 (7 night price includes 1 free night)
  - Two \$50 Capella Spa vouchers per couple

1 Apr – 30 Jun, 28 Jul – 31 Oct 12

# Capella Suite:

# \$3900 per person 1 Nov 12 - 31 Mar 13

Capella Suite:

# \$4900 per person

Extra nights from: \$650 per person 1 Apr - 30 Jun, 28 Jul -31 Oct 12, \$700 per person 1 Nov 12 - 31 Mar 13, including breakfast and dinner. Other room types also available.

# VICTORIA

# Chateau Yering Historic House Hotel





# Yering – Yarra Valley

A sweeping rose-bordered driveway takes you to the beautifully restored Chateau Yering Historic House Hotel. Located on a 250 acre estate, Chateau Yering enjoys an unrivalled position central to the main wineries and attractions of the Yarra Valley.

The hotel is an awe-inspiring blend of stunning heritage listed gardens and a restored 1854 Victorian Mansion. The 32 romantic, private and individually designed suites along with inviting antique-furnished guest lounges offer an understated atmosphere that comes from gracious surroundings and five star hospitality.

The fine dining Eleonore's Restaurant places emphasis on regional produce matched with local

wines from the historic stone cellar. The conservatory style Sweetwater Café serves gourmet breakfast, lunch and morning and afternoon tea. Yering Station winery is just a short stroll through the gardens.

### **Property Features:**

- Restaurant Café Bar Room service (24 hour)
- Guest lounges with fireplace Pool
- Tennis court Croquet and petanque
- Winery adjacent

# Getting There:

Yering in the Yarra Valley is 60 minutes drive east from Melbourne Airport. We can arrange Avis car hire or limousine transfers for you.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- Three nights accommodation
- Bottle of French sparkling wine and chocolate dipped strawberries on arrival
- ♥ Full breakfast daily
- Three course à la carte dinner in Eleonore's Restaurant on one evening
- ♥ 60 minute massage per person
- Romantic rose petal and tealight candle turndown on one evening

### 1 Apr 12 - 31 Mar 13

**River Suite:** 

# \$815 per person

Extra nights from: \$323 per person, including breakfast.

# Mercure Yarra Valley Balgownie Estate Vineyard Resort & Spa



# One Bedroom Spa Suite

# Yarra Glen – Yarra Valley

Balgownie Estate Vineyard Resort & Spa is ideally situated in the heart of the Yarra Valley amongst the vines providing the perfect back drop to any special occasion. A superb resort boasting Rae's Restaurant, Cellar Door, Natskin Spa Retreat and Health Club.

The resort's four and a half star accommodation boasts of 69 spacious and sophisticated guest suites and rooms. All rooms are elegantly appointed with soft furnishings, muted colourways and subtle mood lighting. Renowned One Bedroom Spa Suites offer guests the ultimate indulgence including a separate bedroom with king size bed, large spa bathroom, kitchenette and dining table with a private balcony to sweep up the magnificent vista of the valley.

Tantalize your taste buds with an unforgettable dining experience at Rae's Restaurant, where the resort's Executive Chef proudly incorporates the best of local produce from the Yarra Valley.

# **Property Features:**

- Natskin Spa Retreat Restaurant
- Guest lounge Cellar door Pool (heated)
- Sauna = Tennis court = Gymnasium

# Getting There:

Yarra Glen in the Yarra Valley is 60 minutes drive east from Melbourne Airport. We can arrange Avis car hire or limousine transfers for you.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- One nights accommodation
- Bottle of Balgownie Estate Premium Cuvee Brut and chocolate dipped strawberries on arrival
- Gourmet buffet breakfast in Rae's Restaurant daily
- Candles in your room and rose petals scattered on your bed

1 Apr 12 – 31 Mar 13

One Bedroom Spa Suite: **\$215** per person

Extra nights from: \$215 per person, including breakfast. BGEYVD

# TASMANIA

# **Cradle Mountain Lodge**



# Cradle Mountain – Western Wilderness

Cradle Mountain Lodge is a unique and iconic wilderness experience and is the closest you can be to the entrance of the spectacular World Heritage Listed Cradle Mountain-Lake St. Clair National Park.

A superb escape with warm hospitality, sensational locally produced food and wine and breathtaking scenery, the lodge has a variety of dining options, from casual to more formal.

Around the lodge there are more than 20 walking trails, horse riding, canoeing, mountain bike riding and other guided activities.

When it's time to relax and rejuvenate, indulge at the Waldheim Alpine Spa, a place that reflects the

natural purity and pristine serenity of the Tasmanian wilderness.

Cradle Mountain Lodge is the perfect haven to relax, explore, rejuvenate and indulge.

# **Property Features:**

- Waldheim Alpine Spa Restaurant Bistro Bars (2)
- Wine cellar Guest lounge Pool table and darts
- Guided national park walks Fireplace in room

# Getting There:

The Lodge is 75 minutes drive from Devonport or 2 hours from Launceston. A scheduled transfer service is available from Devonport. We can also arrange Avis car hire or limousine transfers for you.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Three nights accommodation
- ♥ Full breakfast daily
- Three course dinner on one evening
- Signature wine and cheese tasting on one evening
- ♥ 60 minute spa treatment per person
- 1 30 Apr, 1 Oct 12 31 Mar 13

Pencil Pine Cabin: 1 May – 30 Sep 12

# \$547 per person

\$632 per person

Pencil Pine Cabin:

Extra nights from: \$136 per person 1 – 30 Apr, 1 Oct 12 – 31 Mar 13, \$125 per person 1 May – 30 Sep 12, including breakfast. Other room types also available. CRACMN



# Cradle Mountain – Western Wilderness

With its majestic alpine peaks, and beautiful lakes, it's no wonder Cradle Mountain is one of Tasmania's most popular romantic holiday destinations. This World Heritage National Park boasts some of the most spectacular bushwalking in the state and Cradle Mountain Chateau is a welcoming base for your explorations.

At Cradle Mountain Chateau you will enjoy fine Tasmanian wines and fresh local produce. Enjoy the stylish cuisine of the Chateau's signature à la carte restaurant, The Grey Gum, or relax with casual bistro-style dining at Quoll's.

Relax in front of a cosy log fire in one of the libraries, soothe in the outdoor hot-tub, or try a rejuvenating massage at Calm Day Spa. Cradle Mountain Chateau is also home to The Wilderness Gallery, a photographic gallery dedicated to the display of wilderness and landscape photography by acclaimed Australian and international photographers.

### **Property Features:**

- Day spa Restaurants (2) Bar
- Wilderness Gallery Gift shop Library
- Billiard table

# Getting There:

Cradle Mountain Chateau is 75 minutes drive from Devonport or 2 hours from Launceston. We can arrange Avis car hire for you.

PRICES ARE INTENDED AS A GUIDE PLEASE ASK YOUR TRAVEL AGENT FOR OUR BEST PRICE



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Three nights accommodation
- Bottle of Tasmanian wine and cheese platter on arrival
- Full buffet breakfast daily
- ♥ Two course set dinner on one evening
  - Beer tasting on one evening
  - ♥ 60 minute spa treatment per person

1 Apr – 26 Dec 12, 7 Jan – 28 Mar 13

Split Level King Room:

# \$550 per person

Extra nights from: \$176 per person 1 – 30 Apr 12, \$125 per person 1 May – 30 Sep 12, \$178 per person 1 Oct 12 – 31 Mar 13, including breakfast.

# TASMANIA

# Freycinet Lodge



# Coles Bay - Freycinet Peninsula

With a spectacular waterfront location at the foot of the Hazards, just inside Freycinet National Park, Freycinet Lodge is a superb base for exploring the Freycinet Peninsula.

A world of hidden comfort, the Lodge is living proof that communing with nature does not have to mean roughing it. It's a place to relax and rejuvenate, to experience nature's wild harmony without sacrificing your creature comforts.

Stylish yet simple, the cabins are designed to impart welcoming familiarity and warmth without the intrusion of telephones or television.

Enjoy exquisite cuisine, fresh produce and local wines at Freycinet Lodge. The Bay Restaurant is

located in the main lodge building with a panoramic view of Great Oyster Bay; Richardson's Bistro offers casual dining at reasonable prices, or sample some of Tasmania's best boutique wines and beers by the open wood fire in Hazards Bar and Lounge.

# **Property Features:**

- Restaurants (2) Bar
- Guest lounge
- Library Gift shop
- Tennis court Bicycle hire

# Getting There:

Coles Bay is 2 hours 30 minutes drive from Hobart or Launceston. We can arrange Avis car hire for you.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Three nights accommodation
- ♥ Upgrade to a Wineglass Deluxe Cabin
- ♥ Full buffet breakfast daily
- ♥ Three course dinner on one evening
- Local food and wine tasting on one evening
- Half day tandem bicycle hire
- ♥ 60 minute Freycinet scenic cruise
- 1 5 Apr. 11 30 Apr. 1 Oct 23 Dec 12, 13 Jan 27 Mar 13

1 – 5 Apr, 11 – 50 Apr, 1 Oct – 25 Dec	12, 13 Jall-
Wineglass Deluxe Cabin:	\$683 p

1 May - 30 Sep 12

**5683** per person

Wineglass Deluxe Cabin:

: \$591 per person

Extra nights from: \$218 per person 1 – 30 Apr 12, 1 Oct 12 – 31 Mar 13, \$147 per person 1 May – 30 Sep 12, including breakfast.



# eluxe Suite

# Coles Bay – Freycinet Peninsula

Saffire Freycinet rises from its surroundings as a premium boutique property that is truly in touch with nature. Staying at Saffire is an experience designed to enrich and uplift, giving a new perspective in this unique environment.

Saffire is boutique not only in its size, with just 20 accommodation suites, but in its approach to making your romantic escape last a lifetime. It is distinct in its design, exclusive in its features and set apart by its approach to tailored, one-on-one experiences and service.

Designed for the utmost privacy while taking in the magnificent views of the Hazards Mountains, crystal-clear blue waters and white sandy beaches, the suites will allow you to relax and rejuvenate, laze the days away, and to find connection with the environment and each other.

# Property Features:

- Day spa Restaurant Bar
- Room service (24 hour)
   Gymnasium
- Mountain bikes Guest lounge with fireplace
- Guided activities
   Kayaks
- Private plunge pool (Premium Suites)

# Getting There:

Coles Bay is 2 hours 30 minutes drive from Hobart or Launceston. We can arrange Avis car hire for you. If you'd like to arrive in style, a choice of helicopter, light plane or private vehicle transfers are available from Hobart.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Three nights accommodation
- ♥ Breakfast, lunch and dinner daily
- Selected alcoholic beverages
- Complimentary mini bar
- Selected activities
- ♥ \$200 spa credit per couple
- ♥ Schouten Island Experience

# 1 Apr – 22 Dec 12, 4 Jan – 31 Mar 13 Deluxe Suite: **\$2700** per person

Extra nights from: \$900 per person, including all meals and beverages. Other room types also available.

# SOUTH AUSTRALIA

# Southern Ocean Lodge







# Hanson Bay – Kangaroo Island

Exclusive and well renowned, Southern Ocean Lodge is Australia's first true luxury lodge experience. Blending seamlessly with Kangaroo Island's pristine landscape overlooking limestone cliffs and white-sanded beaches, the lodge commands spectacular panoramic vistas.

Your suite features floor to ceiling glass to embrace an uninterrupted view of the magnificent ocean and foreground of rugged coastline. Step outside to an outdoor terrace with day bed or stay in and enjoy the spacious interior, lavish king bed, curved sunken lounge with bespoke soft furnishings, walk-in robe, ensuite with oversized rain shower and in-suite bar.

Dining at Southern Ocean Lodge is both a dynamic delight for the senses and a true gastronomic journey of Kangaroo Island. Celebrated as Australia's culinary capital, the rich soils and pure rains of South Australia inspire artisan growers to produce a bounty of premium, fresh and often organic food and wines. The daily changing menu honours these fine local ingredients with a cuisine style that is sophisticated yet simple. An excellent range of diverse Kangaroo Island and South Australian wines and beers has been hand selected to complement the menu.

Southern Ocean Lodge offers guests a complete and personal Kangaroo Island experience. A signature itinerary of selected guided island excursions is designed daily and included in the tariff, allowing guests to encounter abundant wildlife in a 'zoo without fences' and discover the island's unique natural attractions, often with exclusive access and always with a touch of luxury. See sea lions at Seal Bay, explore the vast wilderness of Flinders Chase National Park, or journey through coastal flora along the limestone clifftops.

The Southern Spa is a private oasis of calm, perched high on a cliff top and commanding dramatic views of the Southern Ocean stretching toward the Antarctic. A destination in its own right. the spa fuses the unique landscape and location of Southern Ocean Lodge with the acclaimed Australian-made Li'Tya range of spa products and professional staff. A signature spa menu offers a selection of traditional and cutting edge treatments. A steam room and chill out lounge complement an international spa design showcase. Combined with the crisp Antarctic highly oxygenised air from the pounding surf, the Southern Spa invites guests to immerse in a pure, natural environment that is assured to rejuvenate and relax.

Sensitive, intimate and sophisticated, Southern Ocean Lodge defines Australian luxury travel.

# **Property Features:**

- Southern Spa
- Restaurant
- Bar
- Guest lounge with fireplace
- Library
- Boutique

# Getting There:

Kingscote on Kangaroo Island is 35 minutes by air from Adelaide. Flights operated daily. Return 60 minute vehicle transfers meeting scheduled flights into Kingscote are include in your package. We can also arrange private charter flights from Adelaide for you.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Four nights accommodation
- ♥ Return transfers from Kingscote Airport
- ♥ Bottle of Bollinger Champagne on arrival
- All meals and premium beverages daily
- Full day Exceptional Kangaroo Island private adventure with naturalist guide
- Selected guided island experiences
- ♥ \$50 Southern Spa voucher per couple
- ♥ \$50 Bespoke Experience voucher per couple

1 Apr – 21 Dec 12, 7 Jan – 31 Mar 13 Flinders Suite: \$3960 per person Ocean Retreat: \$4800 per person

Extra nights from: \$990 per person Flinders Suite, \$1200 per person Ocean Retreat, including all meals and beverages. Stay 6 Pay 5 Southern Sojourn package also available.

SOUKGC

# WESTERN AUSTRALIA

# **Margarets Beach Resort**

# Gnarabup Beach – Margaret River Wine Region

The only resort by the sea offering idyllic four star self-contained accommodation, Margarets Beach Resort is the perfect location for a romantic getaway in the renowned Margaret River Wine Region.

Located just 10 kilometres from Margaret River town, on Western Australia's spectacular South West Coast, and just 500 metres from pristine Gnarabup Beach.

Enjoy everything the Margaret River Wine Region has to offer, with easy access to the South West's world class wineries, caves, national parks, nature walk trails, surf breaks and other outstanding attractions and tours. The resort is

just a short stroll to Gnarabup Beach, where you can enjoy the water playground or take in the stunning west coast sunsets. You'll also benefit from a range of resort facilities to make your stay even more enjoyable.

Relax, unwind and enjoy your Margaret River experience at Margarets Beach Resort.

# **Property Features:**

- Restaurant Bar Pool
- Sauna Bicycles

# Getting There:

Gnarabup Beach in Margaret River is 3 hours drive south of Perth. We can arrange Avis car hire for you.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- Two nights accommodation
- ♥ Bottle of Watershed Blanc de Blanc Sparkling Wine on arrival
- ♥ \$50 lunch voucher at Watershed Winery per couple

1 – 5 Apr, 9 Apr – 31 May, 4 Jun – 27 Sep, 1 Oct – 20 Dec 12, 28 Jan – 28 Feb, 4 – 28 Mar 13

- \$238 per person
- One Bedroom Spa:
- 3 24 Jan 13 One Bedroom Spa:

\$283 per person

Extra nights from: \$116 per person 1 - 5 Apr, 9 Apr - 31 May, 4 Jun – 27 Sep, 1 Oct – 20 Dec 12, 28 Jan – 28 Feb, 4 – 28 Mar 13, \$142 per person 3 - 24 Jan 13.

### MARMGV

# **Monkey Mia Dolphin Resort**



# Monkey Mia - Coral Coast

In the heart of Western Australia's Shark Bay is a place where you can experience the mystical world of wild dolphins. Enjoy getting up close and personal with the dolphins daily, directly in front of the Monkey Mia Dolphin Resort - only a handful of steps from your beachfront accommodation.

With flawless blue skies and sunshine 320 days of the year, secluded crystal blue waters and pristine white-shell beaches, Monkey Mia is the ideal untouched Mediterranean-style holiday for that perfect romantic escape.

Relax in the privacy and comfort of a stylish Garden Villa set amongst the resort gardens. Unwind at Dolphin Beach and in the spring hot tub, or take a romantic sunset cruise on the

famous Shotover catamaran. Whatever your holiday style, Monkey Mia has the perfect blend of facilities and activities to make your holiday magical.

The dolphins really are just the beginning...

# **Property Features:**

- Restaurant Bar
- Pool Spa
- Tennis court
- Dolphin feeding

# Getting There:

Monkey Mia is 20 minutes drive from Shark Bay Airport or 10 hours drive from Perth. We can arrange Shark Bay Airport transfers or Avis car hire for you.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- Four nights accommodation
- ♥ Complimentary upgrade to a Beachside Dolphin Unit (subject to availability)
- Bottle of wine on arrival
- Breakfast daily
- ♥ FREE Night Offer: Stay 4 nights, pay for 3 (4 night price includes 1 free night)

1 Apr 12 - 31 Mar 13 Garden Villa:

\$452 per person

Extra nights from: \$157 per person, including breakfast. MONMJK

# WESTERN AUSTRALIA

# Pinctada Cable Beach Resort & Spa



# Cable Beach – Broome

Pinctada Cable Beach Resort & Spa captures Broome's unique beauty and contrasts, its culture and freedom.

Set in tranquil grounds, the design of this intimate resort respects Broome's past, while water and energy management systems embrace the future. The dining experience features a signature menu that delights the senses with exotic flavours.

The world class Pinctada Spa features Ll'TYA Spa Care from the Aboriginal Dreamtime as well as couples and individual treatment rooms, Vichy shower, mineral bath, dry float and juice bar.

Each graciously sized guest room is tastefully appointed with flow through ventilation, its own

balcony, verandah or courtyard and quality amenities including iPod docking station, Nespresso coffee maker and fine linen.

# **Property Features:**

- Day spa
   Restaurants (2)
- Café = Bars (2)
- Room service (24 hour)
- Pool Spa
- Gymnasium

## Getting There:

Pinctada Cable Beach Resort & Spa is 10 minutes drive from Broome Airport. Return transfers are included in your package.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Four nights accommodation
- ♥ Return transfers from Broome Airport
- Welcome drink
- ♥ Full breakfast daily
- ♥ Five course spice trail dinner on one evening
- ♥ 60 minute couples spa treatment

1 Apr – 30 Jun, 1 Sep – 31 Oct 12

Shinju Garden Studio:

Shinju Garden Studio:

1 Nov 12 - 31 Mar 13



\$599 per person

Extra nights from: \$145 per person 1 Apr – 30 Jun, 1 Sep – 31 Oct 12, \$125 per person 1 Nov 12 – 31 Mar 13, including breakfast. Other prices apply 1 Jul – 31 Aug 12. **PCBBME** 



# Cable Beach – Broome

The only resort in Broome overlooking spectacular Cable Beach, Cable Beach Club Resort & Spa is a unique blend of cultural influences and architecture.

You will find many art pieces, antiques and artefacts adorning the grounds and rooms of the resort. The menus at the resort also reflect the area's Asian, Aboriginal and European influences and provide a dining experience you'll remember for a long time to come.

Relax for a while in the Chahoya Spa & Salon or the meditative Buddha Sanctuary or enjoy an art and antiques tour within the resort grounds. With 26 acres of magnificent gardens, a selection of sport and leisure activities and two swimming pools – one reserved solely for adults – the resort has everything you need for a romantic getaway.

# **Property Features:**

- Chahoya Spa Buddha Sanctuary
- Restaurants (4 2 seasonal)
- Café = Bar = Gymnasium
- Room service (limited)
- Resort shop = Hair salon = Pools (2)
  Spa = Tennis courts (2)

# Getting There:

Cable Beach Club Resort & Spa is 10 minutes drive from Broome Airport. Return transfers are included in your package.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Four nights accommodation
- Room upgrade (subject to availability)
- ♥ Return transfers from Broome Airport
- Bottle of sparkling wine on arrival
- Full buffet breakfast daily

### 1 Apr – 14 Oct 12

# 15 Oct 12 – 31 Mar 13 Garden View Studio:

Garden View Studio:

\$644 per person

\$698 per person

Extra nights from: \$175 per person 1 Apr – 14 Oct 12, \$161 per person 15 Oct 12 – 31 Mar 13, including breakfast.

# InterContinental Fiji Golf Resort & Spa

# Natadola Bay - Coral Coast

Escape and indulge in five star comfort on one of the world's best beaches at the InterContinental Fiji Golf Resort & Spa.

The sunny shores of Natadola Bay welcome guests seeking an outer island experience on the mainland

Explore over a kilometre of white sandy beach, discover the uninhabited island of Navo with its azure lagoons or relax in the adults only infinity pool overlooking the crystal clear waters of the pacific.

Spend the afternoon lounging on your private terrace or unwind at SPA InterContinental with an indulgent therapeutic massage. End the night with a signature bathing ritual in your Cleopatra bath tub for two.

FIII

Captivating design, world class dining and authentic Fijian hospitality combine to create one of the most magnificent and romantic retreats in the South Pacific.

## **Property Features:**

- SPA InterContinental Golf course (18 hole)
- Restaurants (4) Beach cabanas
- Bars (2) Resort shops
- Room service (24 hour) Pools (3)

# Getting There:

Natadola Bay is 45 minutes drive from Nadi Airport. We can arrange coach or private car transfers for you.





# Your Romantic Getaway

- Five nights accommodation
- ♥ Shell lei and welcome non-alcoholic beverage
- Bottle of sparkling wine on arrival
- Breakfast daily
- Cleopatra bathing ritual per person
- ♥ 60 minute massage per person

1 Apr – 22 Dec 12, 4 Jan – 31	Mar 13
Garden View King:	\$1164 per person

Extra nights from: \$197 per person, including breakfast. INTCCY



# Sonaisali Island

Welcome to beautiful Sonaisali Island Resort... an exceptional choice for a romantic getaway with that special someone. This peaceful island is located in the warm tropical waters of the South Pacific and offers an action filled, relaxing or intimate experience, the choice is yours.

The experience of a lifetime awaits you at Sonaisali Island Resort.

The resort boasts 125 deluxe beachfront hotel rooms and traditional bures, with the crème de la crème being the romantic Beachfront Spa Bures. These magnificent bures host all the luxuries of a deluxe resort room plus couples have their own private jacuzzi set into their deck overlooking the Pacific Ocean

Enjoy the cultural activities, nightly entertainment and be part of the General Manager's cocktail function on Monday nights. Whether it's lazing by the spectacular pool, dining on fine food, or exploring the many treasures of Fiji, Sonaisali offers it all.

# **Property Features:**

- Frangipani Day Spa
- Restaurants (2) Bars (4)
- Room service (24 hour)
- Pool Spa

# Getting There:

Sonaisali Island is located 25 minutes drive from Nadi Airport. We can arrange coach or private car transfers for you.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- Three nights accommodation
- ♥ Welcome cocktail, bottle of sparkling wine and fruit basket
- Tropical buffet breakfast daily
- Jungle cruise
- ♥ FREE Night Offer: Stay 3 nights, pay for 2 (3 night price includes 1 free night)

22 Apr - 22 Jun, 16 Jul - 21 Sep, 9 Oct - 23 Dec 12, 18 Jan - 31 Mar 13

### \$361 per person Beachfront Hotel Room: \$532 per person Beachfront Spa Bure:

Extra nights from: \$181 per person Beachfront Hotel Room, \$266 per person Beachfront Spa Bure, including breakfast. Other prices apply 1 – 21 Apr, 23 Jun – 15 Jul, 22 Sep – 8 Oct, 24 Dec 12 – 17 Jan 13.

SONMAX

Beachfront Spa B

# **Tadrai Island Resort**





# Mana Island – Mamanuca Islands

Tadrai has been created specifically for couples to savour the peace and tranquillity of a stunning palm-fringed cove and three private beaches. With only five deluxe villas, exclusivity and the ultimate in individual service are guaranteed.

Each villa is on the beachfront, elegantly designed in Fijian style and complete with its own private plunge pool, giving you space to unwind in privacy. Attended by your personal butler throughout your stay, your every need will be met, leaving you to relax without a care.

Private in-room dining and secluded picnics can be arranged, although the shared experience of dining in the signature restaurant is not to be missed. The lavish services of the Alfresco Spa are available for those seeking a higher level of pampering, with the opportunity to be treated in your villa, should you wish. Additionally, for those days when you feel more energetic, there are a variety of activities and excursions available.

# **Property Features:**

- Alfresco spa services Restaurant Bar
- Guest lounge Library Pool Watersports
- Personal butler service Private plunge pool

# Getting There:

Mana Island is 20 minutes drive and 60 minutes by launch from Nadi Airport. We can arrange coach and launch transfers or a 14 minute helicopter or seaplane transfer for you.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Three nights accommodation
- Breakfast, lunch and dinner daily
- All non-alcoholic beverages and a selection of alcoholic beverages with meals
- Romantic picnic lunch on a private sandbar on one day
- Personal butler
- Use of non-motorised watersports

# 1 Apr 12 – 31 Mar 13 Selena Cove Villa:

\$2476 per person

Extra nights from: \$825 per person, including all meals.



# Vomo Island – Mamanuca Islands

It is widely known that Vomo is the hidden jewel of the Fijian Islands with its peaceful, uncrowded ambience and stunning natural beauty.

Renowned for picture-perfect white sand, warm clear waters and bountiful coral reefs abundant with marine life, Vomo Island is easily one of the most beautiful of all the Fijian Islands.

Consisting of only 28 luxury villas and two private residences with private pools, Vomo will always be a serene and uncrowded island with a commitment to personal service and special memories. Vomo's reputation for five star accommodation, food and service is unsurpassed in the South Pacific. Choose Vomo as a personal space to relax, reconnect with your loved one and to enjoy the natural wonder of the island.

### **Property Features:**

- Day spa = Restaurant = Bars (2)
- Pool
   Room service (limited)
- Golf course (9 hole) Tennis court
- Gymnasium Watersports
- Snorkelling

# Getting There:

Vomo Island is 20 minutes drive and 90 minutes by launch from Nadi Airport. We can arrange coach and launch transfers or a 15 minute helicopter or seaplane transfer for you.



# Your Romantic Getaway

♥ Five nights accommodation

Be

- Bottle of wine and fruit on arrival
- V Breakfast, lunch, dinner and canapés daily
- ♥ All non-alcoholic beverages with meals
- Private beachfront dinner on one evening
  - ♥ 60 minute spa treatment per person
  - Gift pack of body care and sulus (Fijian garments)
  - Romantic turndown on one evening

# 1 Apr – 20 Jun, 16 Jul – 19 Dec 12, 6 Jan – 31 Mar 13 Garden Villa: **\$2231** per perso

irden villa:	• <b>ZZJI</b> per person
achfront Villa:	\$2965 per person

Extra nights from: \$535 per person Garden Villa, \$718 per person Beachfront Villa, including all meals. Other prices apply 21 Jun – 15 Jul, 20 Dec 12 – 5 Jan 13. **VOMMAX** 

# **FIJI AND VANUATU**

# Navutu Stars Resort Fiji

# Yaqeta Island - Yasawa Islands, Fiji

Imagine the Yasawas, an archipelago of lush volcanic islands off the shores of Fiji. Imagine miles and miles of clean beach for you to explore. Imagine a remote tropical paradise far away from the chaos of modern life. Imagine Navutu Stars Resort Fiji your hidden Yasawan gem.

Navutu Stars is a small boutique resort set along three bays in the Yasawa Islands, where it's possible to experience authentic Fiji in a comfortable, private and inspiring atmosphere. Navutu Stars will seduce you with the warmth of local staff, eager to welcome you to their island and to make you love every minute of your holiday.

If the beauty of your surroundings and the slow rhythm of nature are too relaxing for your adventurous

self, take the chance to go kayaking, hiking or explore the beautiful reef by snorkelling or diving. Cultural activities are also on offer, join a village tour or medicine walk, see the coconut demonstration or learn basket weaving.

For a romantic island holiday or honeymoon in the pacific sunshine, Navutu Stars is the place for you.

## **Property Features:**

- Day spa = Restaurant = Bar = Pool
- Room service (limited) Resort shop

# Getting There:

Yaqeta Island is 20 minutes drive and 3 hours 30 minutes by launch from Nadi Airport. We can arrange coach and launch transfers or a 30 minute helicopter or seaplane transfer for you.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- Seven nights accommodation
- Welcome fruit cocktail and Fiji serenade
- ♥ Bottle of sparkling wine, fruit platter and 30 minute massage on arrival
- ♥ Light breakfast daily
- Romantic lobster dinner with sparkling wine on one evening
- ♥ 60 minute full massage per person

# 1 Apr 12 - 31 Mar 13 **Beachfront Bure:**

**\$1975** per person

Extra nights from: \$259 per person, including breakfast. NAVYAS





# Iririki Island - via Port Vila, Vanuatu

Free your senses and relax in the sanctuary of your own island-style bungalow at Iririki Island Resort & Spa. Set across 69 acres of lush tropical gardens, this private island will allow you to create your very own 'island life' memories.

Traditional in design and perfect for romantic seclusion, the tropical Island Fares (bungalows) feature private balconies and provide an escape of pure tranquillity.

Do as much or as little as you want at Iririki. For the energetic, there's kayaking, windsurfing, tennis or snorkelling. For the romantic, swim in the cascading pool, enjoy a drink at the swim-up pool bar or indulge yourself completely at the day spa.

For quality dining experiences, you can't go past the acclaimed restaurants, cafés and lounges that capture the essence of Vanuatu. Enjoy various theme nights, listen to local musicians and be dazzled by traditional island dancers

For a romantic getaway or fun island holiday, Iririki has something for everyone.

# **Property Features:**

Day spa - Restaurants (4) - Bars (2) - Watersports Room service (24 hour) Pools (2) Tennis court

# Getting There:

Iririki Island is 10 minutes drive and 5 minutes by launch from Port Vila Airport. Transfers are included in your package

# Your Romantic Getaway

- Five nights accommodation
- ♥ Return transfers from Port Vila Airport
- Moët & Chandon half bottle and petits fours on arrival
- Full breakfast dailv
- ♥ 50 minute massage per person
- Iririki bathrobe per person
- ♥ FREE Night Offer: Stay 5 nights, pay for 4. (5 night price includes 1 free night)

1 Apr 12 - 31 Mar 13 Island Fare:

# \$722 per person

Extra nights from: \$169 per person, including breakfast daily. Waterfront Fare also available

IRIVLI

# **COOK ISLANDS**

# The Rarotongan Beach Resort & Spa



# Aroa Beach - Rarotonga

Nestled directly on Aroa Beach, Rarotonga's pure white sand beach, at The Rarotongan you can experience a unique and special slice of paradise.

Right in front of the resort you'll discover a protected coral reef where you can play with the rainbow-coloured reef fish to your heart's content, or explore the island's beauty and culture with cruises, guided walks, village tours and diving trips all on offer. Be entertained nightly, whether it's the exciting sights and sounds of the resort's Island Night or the subtle voice of a solo guitarist. And when you're ready to wind down, SpaPolynesia is the perfect destination for relaxation and spa pampering. The Rarotongan is also a special place to exchange vows, surrounded by little more than the sea, sky and sand.

When you're yearning for the tropical island escape of your dreams, The Rarotongan awaits you.

# **Property Features:**

- SpaPolynesia LUXE @ Lime Blossom Villa
- Restaurants (4) Bars (2)Resort shops (4)
- Pool Sauna Snorkelling Kayaks
- Cultural activities Wedding Planner

# Getting There:

Aroa Beach is 12 minutes drive from Rarotonga Airport. We can arrange coach or private car transfers for you.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Five nights accommodation
- ♥ Welcome tropical juice and fruit
- Bottle of New Zealand sparkling wine on arrival
- Tropical breakfast daily
  - His and Hers pareus (island sarongs)
- ♥ NZD100 resort credit per couple
- 1 Apr 31 Oct, 20 Dec 12 10 Jan 13

Garden Room:
Beachfront Room:

\$778 per person \$920 per person

Extra nights from: \$156 per person Garden Room, \$184 per person Beachfront Room. Other prices apply 1 Nov – 19 Dec 12, 11 Jan – 31 Mar 13, including breakfast. Wedding packages also available.



# Reachfront Suite

# Aroa Beach – Rarotonga

Sanctuary Rarotonga is an adults only, absolute beachfront resort with a distinctive South Pacific ambience. Beautiful suites, right on the beach with great views of Aroa Lagoon are perfect for couples wanting to spend quality time together.

Step from your room onto the secluded white sands of Aroa Beach, then into the crystal clear blue waters of Aroa Lagoon to swim and snorkel among the jewel-coloured tropical fish.

Set on the island's southwest coast renowned for its all-day sun, enjoy extensive free activities and cultural activities, dine under a starry sky with your toes in the sand and find true indulgence at SpaPolynesia Luxe. You also have access to all the facilities and services at neighbouring resort, The Rarotongan. The resort is also an ideal dream wedding venue offering warmth, charm and a stunning setting for photographs.

Escape to your secluded sanctuary and experience the real flavour of the South Pacific.

# Property Features:

- SpaPolynesia Restaurants (2) Bar Swim-up bar
- Room service (limited) Pool Spa Tennis court
- Snorkelling Kayaks Wedding Planner

# Getting There:

Aroa Beach is 12 minutes drive from Rarotonga Airport. We can arrange coach or private car transfers for you.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- Five nights accommodation
- Bottle of New Zealand sparkling wine on arrival
- Tropical breakfast daily
- ♥ His and Hers pareus (island sarongs)
- ♥ NZD100 resort credit per couple

# 1 Apr - 31 Oct, 20 Dec 12 - 10 Jan 13 Beachfront Suite: **\$1092** per person

# 1 Nov – 19 Dec 12, 11 Jan – 31 Mar 13 Beachfront Suite: **\$991** per person

Extra nights from: \$219 per person 1 Apr – 31 Oct, 20 Dec 12 – 10 Jan 13, \$198 per person 1 Nov – 19 Dec 12, 11 Jan – 31 Mar 13, including breakfast. Wedding packages also available. **SANRAR** 

# **COOK ISLANDS**



# Muri Beach – Rarotonga

Set right on Muri Beach, Te Vakaroa Villas is a remarkable gated haven, offering privacy and unsurpassed views of the beautiful Muri Lagoon and beyond.

Muri Lagoon is a water playground for snorkelling, kayaking, kite surfing and swimming. Kayaks and snorkelling equipment are complimentary for those who want to pull themselves away from their plush villa to explore the attractions of the lagoon. Keen walkers can do one of the many eco tours that explore historic sites and show traditional weaving and fire starting methods, or take a 4WD tour to some of the more inaccessible parts of Rarotonga.

Adjacent to the villas is Sails Restaurant and Bar, a great place to enjoy the best Rarotonga has to

offer in pacific cuisine, unparalleled lagoon views and friendly service. A short stroll along the beach gives access to more of the island's renowned restaurants.

The design of the six villas is in tune with the natural surroundings, complete with floor-to-ceiling sliders that open onto a private patio overlooking the infinity pool – the ideal place to unwind and enjoy a tropical cocktail.

### **Property Features:**

Restaurant adjacent 

 Room service (limited)
 Pool 
 Spa 

 DVD and book library

# Getting There:

Muri Beach is 10 minutes drive from Rarotonga Airport. Return transfers are included in your package.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- Five nights accommodation
- Return airport transfers
- Fresh flower lei, fruit platter, chocolate and bottle of wine on arrival
- Tropical continental breakfast daily
- ♥ Picnic hamper with sparkling wine one day
- ♥ Lagoon cruise with picnic per person
- ♥ 60 minute couples aromatherapy massage

# 1 Apr 12 – 31 Mar 13 One Bedroom Villa:

\$1486 per person

Extra nights from: \$297 per person, including breakfast.



# Motu Akitua Island - via Aitutaki

The sublime Aitutaki Lagoon Resort & Spa is the only resort located directly on Aitutaki Lagoon and rests effortlessly on its own secluded, private island of Motu Akitua in the Cook Islands.

Nothing will prepare you for the intensity and vibrancy of the lagoon's blue expanse. So intense, so expansive, it is not just a colour you see, it is a blue you feel. In the morning the sun fires up this mystical lagoon into a vibrant, super-real intensity of blue and as the day draws to a close, the lagoon is transformed into a blaze of oranges, pinks, yellows and reds and the big blue sky transforms into a dark, velvety canopy sparkling with a million diamonds.

Loll on the beach, laze in a hammock, take

a languid dip in the lagoon, relax deeply into one another's company and savour the true Polynesian flavour the South Pacific is famous for.

Aitutaki also boasts a beach chapel for couples wishing to marry against an absolutely spell-binding backdrop.

# **Property Features:**

- SpaPolynesia Restaurants (2) Bars (2)
- Room service (limited) = Resort shop = Pool
- Sauna Spa Snorkelling Watersports Bicycles
   Stand-up paddle boards Wedding Planner

### Getting There:

Motu Akitua Island is 4 minutes drive and 2 minutes by launch from Aitutaki Airport. We can arrange coach or private car transfers for you.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Five nights accommodation
- Welcome drinking coconut and island fruits
- Bottle of New Zealand sparkling wine on arrival
- ♥ Tropical breakfast daily
- His and Hers pareus (island sarongs)
- NZD100 resort credit per couple

1 Apr - 31 Oct, 20 Dec 12 - 10 Jan 13

# Beachfront Bungalow: \$1435 per person Overwater Bungalow: \$2820 per person

Overwater Bungalow: **\$2820** per person Extra nights from: \$287 per person Beachfront Bungalow, \$564 per person Overwater Bungalow, including breakfast. Other prices apply 1 Nov – 19 Dec 12, 11 Jan – 31 Mar 13. Wedding packages also available. **ALRAIT** 

# **NEW ZEALAND**

# **Eagles Nest**



# Russell - Bay of Islands

Eagles Nest is a 75 acre retreat situated in New Zealand's spectacular maritime playground, the Bay of Islands. You will feel like you are on a private island, yet the romantic and historic town of Russell is only two minutes away.

Enjoy a chilled bottle of Louis Roederer Champagne upon arrival and take in the amazing views from your private two level villa. Enjoy the afternoon relaxing in the outdoor jacuzzi or indulge in your villa's private sauna. Evening meals will be prepared by Eagles Nest's Personal Chefs in the privacy of your villa, by the indoor or outdoor fireplace.

Eagles Nest is a great base to explore the area's unspoilt natural beauty. Deep sea and big game

# The Princes Gate Hotel

fishing, sailing, diving, water skiing, kayaking, dolphin watching, sky diving, flight seeing and golfing are but some of the many activities on offer.

Eagles Nest – somewhere between seven stars and heaven.

# **Property Features:**

- Pool (heated) Saunas (3)
- Massage facilities
- Gym Fireplace in room

# Getting There:

Russell is 3 hours 30 minutes drive north from Auckland or 45 minutes east of Keri Keri Airport. We can arrange Avis car hire for you.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- Two nights accommodation
- Bottle of French champagne and fruit platter on arrival
- Gourmet breakfast provisions daily and selected mini bar items
- Personal chef-prepared three course or barbecue dinner daily
- 1 Apr 14 Dec 12

First Light Villa:

# \$1674 per person

15 Dec 12 – 31 Mar 13 First Light Villa:

\$2087 per person

Extra nights from: \$742 per person 1 Apr – 14 Dec 12, \$949 per person 15 Dec 12 – 13 Mar 13, including breakfast provisions and dinner. **EAGBOI** 



# Rotorua

The first private hotel in New Zealand, The Princes Gate Hotel was built in 1897 and is without doubt a showpiece of Rotorua.

Situated at the city's best address, the hotel overlooks Government Gardens which encompasses the museum, art gallery, a ninehole golf course and the Polynesian Spa.

The Prince's Gate boasts a romantic Victorian exterior. Inside are lush patterned carpets, polished wood, leather furnishings and sparkling chandeliers. The style, décor and some of the entertainment are reminiscent of days gone by – the glamour, the taste and the class of the 1930s. Whichever room you choose, it will be beautifully appointed, with all the modern conveniences.

The hotel is renowned for its creativity, hosting cabaret dinner shows every Friday and Saturday, opera and theatre shows and its signature high tea.

You'll always remember and cherish your stay at the timeless and beautiful Princes Gate Hotel.

# Property Features:

- Restaurants (2) Bar
- Plunge pools (3 heated)Sauna
- Getting There:

The hotel is 2 hours 30 minutes drive south east from Auckland or 15 minutes from Rotorua Airport. We can arrange Avis car hire, coach or a private car transfer.

# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Two nights accommodation
- Welcome cocktail
- ♥ A la carte breakfast daily
- ♥ Limited edition print of the hotel
- Gourmet picnic hamper with bottle of local wine
- BONUS Offer: Free cabaret dinner and show for stays of three nights or more^

# 1 Apr 12 – 31 Mar 13 Estate Room:

# \$384 per person

Extra nights from: \$192 per person, including breakfast. ^ Cabaret dinner show operates Fri and Sat nights only.

# NFW 7FAI AND



# Orinoco Valley - Nelson/Abel Tasman Region

Edenhouse is a gracious residence situated on 48 acres of private grounds in the beautiful Orinoco Valley, perfectly located between Abel Tasman National Park and Nelson at the top of the South Island.

A unique and memorable experience, the highly regarded Edenhouse accepts a maximum of six guests at a time. Stay in the main lodge, or choose the privacy of the garden cottage, both elegantly appointed.

Spend days relaxing together in your gracious suite, or explore the main lodge and the large landscaped gardens. The gardens are a cool oasis in the summer whilst open fires throughout the lodge give warmth and atmosphere in the

winter months. There are also many activities around this beautiful region. Experience land, air and sea adventures or visit vineyards and villages for wine tasting and local arts and crafts. Dine at Edenhouse and you will enjoy fresh produce, including organic goods and fine local wines. Or select from a range of restaurants and cafés located just 20 minutes away.

# **Property Features:**

- Restaurant = Library = Fireplace
- 8 acres of gardens Country walks

# Getting There:

The lodge is 45 minutes drive from Nelson Airport or 2 hours 30 minutes from Picton ferry terminal. We can arrange Avis car hire or helicopter transfers for you.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- Two nights accommodation
- Bottle of sparkling wine and chocolates on arrival
- Breakfast daily
- Pre-dinner drinks and canapés each evening
- ♥ Abel Tasman Park day cruise per person
- ♥ BONUS Offer: Free gourmet picnic hamper including local wine for stays of three nights 1 May - 31 Aug 12

# **Bedroom Suite:**

1 Sep 12 - 31 Mar 13

**Bedroom Suite:** Extra nights from: \$334 per person 1 May - 31 Aug 12,

\$668 per person

\$850 per person

\$425 per person 1 Sep 12 - 31 Mar 13, including breakfast.

**FDFARF** 



# Arrowtown - Queenstown

Welcome to a slice of pure paradise. Situated on the 45th parallel in the South Island of Aotearoa New Zealand, nestled within the Southern Alps and framed by the aptly named Remarkables Mountain Range, are the 500 acres of lush green fairways, rolling hills and gentle babbling streams of Millbrook Resort.

Millbrook sits just to the north-west of Queenstown, two minutes from historic Arrowtown. A 175 room boutique hotel boasting a 27 hole golf course, an exquisite day spa, an intimate dining destination and a casual al fresco café.

It's a place to relax for a few days and escape the rat race, it's a place to revive the spirit amidst the

mountain air and open space, it's a place for you, and vour loved one to enjoy.

# **Property Features:**

- Golf course (27 hole)
- Day spa = Restaurant
- Café 
   Room service (limited)
- Pools (4) Sauna Spa
- Tennis court Gymnasium
- Bicycles Fireplace in room
- Shuttle bus to Queenstown

## Getting There:

Arrowtown is 20 minutes drive from Queenstown Airport. Return transfers are included in your package.



# Your Romantic Getaway

- ♥ Three nights accommodation
- ♥ Return transfers from Queenstown Airport
- Bottle of sparkling wine on arrival
- Full buffet breakfast daily
- Three course dinner on one evening
- ♥ 18 hole round of golf per person
- Three hour couples spa package

1 - 30 Apr, 1 Jul - 30 Sep 12

Village Inn:	\$651 per perso
--------------	-----------------

1 Oct - 20 Dec 12 Village Inn:

# \$774 per person

Extra nights from: \$103 per person 1 - 30 Apr, 1 Jul - 30 Sep 12, \$105 per person 1 Oct - 20 Dec 12, including breakfast. Other prices apply 1 May - 30 Jun, 21 Dec 12 - 31 Mar 13. MBRZON

# ROMANTIC CITY BREAKS

Add a touch of romance to your weekend and spoil the one you love with this romantic getaway

What better way to express your love than

Hotel Brisbane. Set the mood with overnight

accommodation in a Premier Room, romantic

music with scented tea light candles, silk rose

chocolates. Find a chilled bottle of Australian sparkling wine in your room on arrival and enjoy an à la carte breakfast for two in the 'O' Bar and Restaurant in the morning and an extended late

petals scattered on your bed and a box of

whisking away your special someone on a romantic getaway at the chic Diamant

Brisbane - Queensland

package

check-out to 2pm. **Property Features:** 24 hour reception

Restaurant Bar

Access to gymnasium

# **Diamant Hotel Brisbane**



# InterContinental Sydney





- - Pool (heated)
  - Sauna Gymnasium
  - Massage facilities

# Your Romantic City Break

- One nights accommodation
- Complimentary upgrade to a Premier Room
- Romantic music and scented tea light candles in your room and silk rose petals scattered on your bed
- Bottle of sparkling wine and chocolates on arrival
- A la carte breakfast daily
- Complimentary parking
- Late check-out of 2pm

1 Apr 12 – 31 Mar 13	
Fri and Sat Premier Room:	\$135 per person
Sun to Thu Premier Room	\$145 per person

Extra nights from: \$117 per person Fri - Sat. \$132 per person Sun – Thu, including breakfast.

DHBBNE

# Sydney – New South Wales

Positioned on the edge of the world's most stunning harbour, InterContinental Sydney overlooks the famous Opera House, Sydney Harbour Bridge, Circular Quay and the Royal Botanic Gardens.

This five star hotel blends contemporary style with 19th century architecture and offers elegant rooms, each with a picture frame view.

The Club InterContinental is Sydney's only rooftop lounge with wrap-around terrace, an ideal place to enjoy a special evening together with panoramic views across Sydney Harbour and the city lights.

# **Property Features:**

- 24 hour reception
- Restaurants (2)
- Bar Room service (24 hour)

# Your Romantic City Break

- Two nights accommodation
- Full buffet breakfast daily
- High Tea in the Cortile on one afternoon
- Access to Club InterContinental from 8pm on one evening with a bottle of Australian sparkling wine

# 1 Apr - 30 Sep 12

Deluxe Eastern Harbour View: **\$448** per person

1 Oct - 28 Dec 12, 2 Jan - 31 Mar 13

Deluxe Eastern Harbour View: \$524 per person

Extra nights from: \$200 per person 1 Apr - 30 Sep 12, \$238 per person 1 Oct - 28 Dec 12, 2 Jan - 31 Mar 13, including breakfast

INTSYD

# The Menzies Sydney – an Accor Hotel





# Sydney – New South Wales

Boasting a central Sydney location, The Menzies is close to the city's shopping and business district with famous attractions including the Sydney Opera House, The Rocks, Sydney Harbour Bridge, Darling Harbour Precinct and The Royal Botanic Gardens all a short stroll away. It also has the luxury of direct rail access to the airport and close accessibility to public transport.

Take time out and experience the wonders of Sydney whilst enjoying all the facilities and services of the hotel. Whether you want to dine, relax or play, with its warm hospitality, traditional friendly service and modern comfort and style, The Menzies Sydney has it all

# **Property Features:**

- 24 hour reception Restaurants (2) Cafés (2)
- Bars (4) Room service (24 hour) Gymnasium
- Pool (heated indoor) Spa Sauna

# Your Romantic City Break

- Two nights accommodation
- Complimentary upgrade to a Junior Suite (subject to availability)
- Bottle of sparkling wine and chocolates on arrival

1 Apr – 30 Sep 12		
Standard Room:	\$210 per person	
1 Oct – 29 Dec 12, 2 Jan – 31 Mar 13		
	\$200	

Standard Room: <sup>2</sup>**280** per person

Extra nights from: \$180 per person 1 Apr - 30 Sep 12, \$215 per person 1 Oct - 29 Dec 12, 2 Jan - 31 Mar 13.

# ROMANTIC CITY BREAKS

# **Grand Hyatt Melbourne**



# Melbourne – Victoria

Grand Hyatt Melbourne is the city's centre of indulgence, located in Collins Street, in the heart of Melbourne's prestigious shopping, dining and theatre precinct and within walking distance to many tourist attractions.

Spacious rooms are furnished with Hyatt custom made beds and Egyptian cotton linen, with floor to ceiling windows offering spectacular city views. Enjoy access to the Grand Club Lounge offering deluxe continental breakfast, all day refreshments and evening drinks with canapés.

# **Property Features:**

- Sanctuary Day Spa 24 hour reception
- Restaurant Bar Room service (24 hour)
- Pool (heated indoor) = Spa
- Sauna Tennis Court Golf cages
- Gymnasium I iPod docking station
- Nespresso coffee machines

# **Rendezvous Hotel Melbourne**



# Melbourne – Victoria

Rendezvous Hotel Melbourne is one of the few historic and grand hotels in Australia. Built in 1913 this upscale heritage listed hotel has been meticulously restored to retain the feel and style of the early 1900s with all modern facilities.

Located in the heart of the city overlooking the Yarra River, you can walk to world class shopping, famous theatres, major sporting venues, premier entertainment, restaurants, Crown Casino and the iconic Flinders Street Railway Station. Rooms are stylish, each expressing their own individuality and the exceptional Rendezvous standard.

With excellent service, historic significance, elegance and traditional style, Rendezvous is a perfect base for a romantic city break or a leisurely weekend.

# **Property Features:**

- 24 hour reception Restaurant Bar
- Room service (24 hour) Gymnasium

# Your Romantic City Break

- One nights accommodation
- Room service breakfast on one morning
- ♥ Access to the Grand Club Lounge
- All day refreshments
- Evening drinks and canapés
- Valet parking
- Late check-out of 1pm

1 Apr 12 – 31 Mar 13 Club Room: Grand Suite:



Extra nights from: \$296 per person Club Room, \$471 per person Grand Suite, including light breakfast. Not valid for special events.

GHYMEL

# Your Romantic City Break

- Three nights accommodation
- Bottle of sparkling wine and fresh fruit platter on arrival
- Gourmet buffet breakfast daily
  - ♥ FREE Night Offer: Stay 4 nights, pay for 3.

## 1 Apr - 31 May, 1 Oct 12 - 31 Mar 13

Su	perior	Room:
Deluxe Room:		

Extra nights from: \$142 per person Superior Room, \$159 per person Deluxe Room, including breakfast

1 Jun - 30 Sep 12

Superior Room: Deluxe Room:



Extra nights from: \$132 per person Superior Room, \$149 per person Deluxe Room, including breakfast Not valid for special events.

RENMEL

# **SKYCITY Grand Hotel**



# Auckland – New Zealand

Centrally located in the heart of Auckland city, the five star SKYCITY Grand Hotel is an urban oasis of contemporary elegance and style.

Luxuriate in your exquisitely appointed room. With comfortable bedding, bath and use of bathrobes and slippers, rooms are perfect for that special occasion.

Fresh, exciting, flavoursome and exotic describes the New Zealand cuisine and fine wines at SKYCITY Grand Hotel. Be tempted with two distinctly stylish restaurants and a cocktail and lobby lounge.

Treat yourself at the rejuvenating East Day Spa. This inner-city sanctuary offers you peace, relaxation. rejuvenation and pure five star indulgence.

# **Property Features:**

- Day spa Casino 24 hour reception
- Restaurants (3) Bar Theatrette
- Pool (heated) Sundeck
- Spa Sauna Steam room

# Your Romantic City Break

- Three nights accommodation
- Bottle of New Zealand wine on arrival
- Admission to Sky Tower Main Observation Deck on one day

1 Apr – 30 Sep, 1 – 30 Dec 12,	, 1 – 31 Jan 13
Luxury City View:	\$180 per person
Luxury Harbour View:	\$211 per person

Extra nights from: \$90 per person Luxury City View. \$106 per person Luxury Harbour View

1 Oct - 30 Nov 12, 1 Feb - 31 Mar 13

L.

Т

uxury City View:	\$363 per person
uxury Harbour View:	\$409 per person

Extra nights from: \$121 per person Luxury City View, \$137 per person Luxury Harbour View. Not valid for special events. Other room types also available.

# WEDDINGS



# A Destination Wedding

A choice of beautiful ceremony locations, pictureperfect backdrops for photographs, elegant reception venues, accommodation for you and your guests and a Wedding Co-ordinator to plan every detail... welcome to a destination wedding!

A destination wedding can be everything you want it to be. Whether you are planning an intimate ceremony for two, a small gathering of close family and friends or a grand celebration, anything and everything is possible.

Your ceremony can be as relaxed or formal as you wish. Whether it's a traditional service in a chapel, a poolside ceremony surrounded by tropical blooms, or simply barefoot on the beach, the choice is yours.

All of the resorts in our brochure cater for weddings and honeymoons, or alternatively you may prefer to enjoy your wedding day with family and friends and then escape to a more private location to begin married life together.

Whichever you choose, you'll find that celebrating your special day at an idyllic resort can be as wonderful as you dreamed and easier than you could imagine.

# **Experienced Wedding Co-ordinators**

Once you have chosen the location for your wedding, a knowledgeable Wedding Co-ordinator will work with you to ensure the special day you've always dreamed of becomes the perfect day you'll remember forever.

From the time of booking to the all-important day, an experienced professional is available to provide you with advice and guidance and will ensure no detail is left to chance.

On the day, attentive yet discreet service will allow you and your guests to relax and celebrate in style.

# Start Planning Today!

Whether you'd prefer to be hands-on or leave it to the professionals, planning your wedding is a very exciting time. And if you plan your wedding with Sunlover Holidays, everything is easy.

At the time of booking your wedding with us, all you need to do is advise your ceremony date, time and location. We will make your booking and the destination Wedding Co-ordinator will make contact with you to go through all the finer details. Your Wedding Co-ordinator will explain any additional products and services available, such as flowers, photographers, beauty services, location set-up and reception venues.

# The Details

For weddings in Australia, a Notice of Intended Marriage form should be lodged with the Celebrant at least one month and one day prior to your wedding day. The minimum age to marry is 18 years.

Marriages in Fiji and the Cook Islands are recognised in Australia and New Zealand and are legally binding. The minimum age to marry is 21 years in Fiji and 20 years in the Cook Islands.

We recommend you arrive in either country at least three business days before the ceremony. Applications for a marriage licence must be made in person at a Registry Office.

Documents usually requested are passport, original birth certificate, evidence of current marital status such as divorce certificate if relevant.

Ask your Wedding Co-ordinator or Celebrant if any specific legal requirements or documents apply for you.





# Lizard Island - via Cairns, Tropical North Queensland

Surrounded by 24 powdery white beaches and 1,000 hectares of national park, Lizard Island is the ultimate wedding destination. You and your guests will want for nothing in this isolated paradise. Create the wedding of your dreams, limited only by your imagination.

Lizard Island can accommodate a wedding party of just two, or up to 80 guests on an Exclusively Yours basis. Impeccable, personalised service and attention to detail will ensure the most exclusive, unforgettable experience.

Say 'I do' on any of the deserted beaches located around Lizard Island or simply tie the knot in understated elegance right at the resort against a backdrop of the setting sun and sparkling water.

# Ceremony Locations:

- Selection of quiet beaches
- Garden setting with ocean views
- Additional Products and Services:
- Flowers Live music
- Photography = Videography
- Bride's hair and make-up
- Bride's hair and make Reception venue hire
- Reception meal and beverage packages

## Getting There:

Your Lizard Island experience begins with a scenic 60 minute air transfer from Cairns over the Great Barrier Reef. Flights from \$289 one way per person.



# Your Perfect Wedding

- ♥ Four nights accommodation
- ♥ All à la carte meals and beverages daily
- ♥ Private beachfront dinner on one evening
- Services of a Wedding Co-ordinator
- ♥ Marriage Celebrant, Licence and Certificate
- Bride's bouquet and Groom's buttonhole
- ♥ Rose petals
- Wedding cake for two
- ♥ Bottle of French champagne

# 1 Apr 12 – 31 Mar 13 Anchor Bay Room:

# \$5138 per person

Extra nights from: \$722 per person, including all meals and beverages. Other room types also available.



# Port Douglas - Tropical North Queensland

Sheraton Mirage is the perfect location for your special day. An oasis of five star indulgence, with the Coral Sea lapping onto its pristine grounds.

The resort is renowned for its opulence, outstanding service and years of experience in catering for wedding ceremonies and receptions. Every detail of your wedding is carefully discussed with you to ensure your day is a great success.

The chapel is perfect for your ceremony, or select from other picturesque settings... perfect for oncein-a-lifetime special memories.

# Ceremony Locations:

- Beachfront Crystal Wedding Chapel
- Four Mile Beach Tropical gardens

### Additional Products and Services:

- Wedding cake Flowers Decoration
- Photography Videography
- Live music, DJ or jukebox
- Reception meal and beverage packages
- Reception venue hire:
- Gilligans Island The Poolside Gazebo
- Il Pescatore Restaurant Fairview Function Room
- The Driving Range Mirage Ballrooms
- The Glade Pavilion

# Getting There:

Port Douglas is 60 minutes drive north of Cairns Airport. We can tailor a transfer to suit you, including limousine, Sunlover coach transfers or Avis car hire.

# Your Perfect Wedding

- ♥ One nights accommodation
- Services of a Wedding Co-ordinator
  - Marriage Celebrant
- Ceremony in the beachfront Crystal Wedding Chapel
- Tropical floral arrangement
- Bride's bouquet and Groom's buttonhole
- Bottle of Australian sparkling wine and cheese platter for two after the ceremony

# 1 Apr 12 – 31 Mar 13

Premium Mirage Room: **\$995** per person

Extra nights from: \$250 per person.

# Hamilton Island Weddings





# Hamilton Island – The Whitsundays

Whether you choose to get married in the beautiful island chapel or to break with tradition and have a barefoot ceremony on the beach, Hamilton Island in the Whitsundays is a spectacular venue for your wedding day. With warm weather year round, Hamilton Island can cater for wedding groups of all sizes, and has people dedicated to organising your special day.

A dedicated weddings business, Hamilton Island Weddings is located on the island, and with over 35 years experience in arranging weddings, the team will ensure your wedding day is everything you dreamed and more. This complete service includes civil or religious celebrants, transportation options, photographer, videographer, flowers, hair and make-up, wedding cakes and helping you find the perfect wedding and reception venues.

On Hamilton Island, it's more than just a wedding day... it's a wedding holiday.

With a range of accommodation, from luxurious beachfront rooms to a private bungalow set in tropical gardens, Hamilton Island has something to suit every taste and budget.

You can plan for every occasion with a wide range of restaurants to choose from, whether it's a hens' day lunch, a special family reunion dinner or a romantic brunch for two after the big day.

After the wedding, why not organise a group trip to beautiful Whitehaven Beach? Or leave everyone behind and take off with a gourmet picnic hamper and a dinghy to explore the island's hidden coves. With over 60 different activities, you and your guests will be spoilt for choice.

# Ceremony Locations:

- qualia (conditions apply)
- All Saints Chapel
- All Saints Chapel Gardens
- Beach Club Gardens (adults only, conditions apply)
- Catseye Beach
- Outrigger Lawn
- One Tree Hill
- Whitsunday Gardens

# Additional Products and Services:

- Alternative ceremony locations:Hamilton Island Golf Club
- Whitehaven Beach
- Photography
- Videography
- Decoration and themeing
- Live music or DJ
- Wedding cake
- Flowers
- Hair and make-up
- Fireworks
- Butterfly releases
- Suit hire
- Reception meal and beverage packages
- Reception venue hire:
- qualia Hamilton Island Yacht Club
- Hamilton Island Golf Club
- Outrigger 
   Denison Star Motor Yacht
- Sails Restaurant 
   Mariners Restaurant
- Romanos Restaurant
  Catseye Beach
  By the pool
  On the dock

Conditions apply to some ceremony locations and reception venues.

# Getting There:

Hamilton Island is 1 hour 40 minutes by air from Brisbane, 2 hours from Sydney or 3 hours from Melbourne. Daily flights are available into Hamilton Island Airport from most capital cities.

# Your Perfect Wedding

- ♥ Services of a Wedding Co-ordinator
- ♥ Marriage Celebrant, Licence and Certificate
- Ceremony in All Saints Chapel or a choice of select outdoor locations
- Luxury vehicle transfers to the chapel and transportation for photographs
- Bride's bouquet and Groom's buttonhole
- ♥ Bride's hair and make-up
- Silver photography package
- Silver video package

1 Apr 12 – 31 Mar 13

Mon to Thu:	\$2300 per person
Fri to Sun:	\$2425 per person

Prices do not include accommodation. Eloping Bride wedding package also available.

WEDHTI

WEDDINGS

# Daydream Island Resort and Spa



# Daydream Island - The Whitsundays

A romantic tropical Whitsunday island wedding is a dream come true on beautiful Daydream Island.

Whether it is traditional, casual, stylish or guirky in a picturesque chapel, under a swaying palm, or at Lover's Cove overlooking the white coral beach - Daydream's experienced wedding co-ordinators will help your wedding wishes come true.

The island boasts a variety of locations for ceremonies and receptions, ranging from private, intimate settings to larger settings catering for more than 100 people.

### Ceremony Locations:

- Endeavour Wedding Chapel
- Lover's Cove Mermaids Beach

# Additional Products and Services:

- Wedding cake Flowers Decoration
- Photography Videography Live music
- Live internet broadcast of ceremony
- Reception meal and beverage packages
- Reception venue hire:
- Lover's Cove Mermaids Beachside
- Sunlovers Lookout 
   Sunlover Terrace
- Daydream Island Room Great Barrier Reef Room

# Getting There:

Daydream Island is 30 minutes by launch from Hamilton Island Airport or 30 minutes drive and 30 minutes by launch from Whitsunday Coast Airport. Return transfers are included in your package.



# Your Perfect Wedding

- Three nights accommodation
- Return airport transfers
- Full buffet breakfast daily
- ♥ 60 minute massage per person
- Services of a Wedding Co-ordinator
- Marriage Celebrant
- ♥ Rolls Royce Buggy transfer to the chapel
- ♥ Chapel hire ♥ Bouquet and buttonhole
- Bride's hair and makeup

### 1 Apr - 21 Dec 12, 7 Jan - 31 Mar 13

### \$2301 per person Garden Balcony Room:

Extra nights from: \$150 per person, including breakfast. Other prices apply 22 Dec 12 – 6 Jan 13. Other room types and ceremony locations also available.  $\hfill DAYDD$ ΠΑΥΠΠΙ



# Coolum - Sunshine Coast

Relaxed, elegant and set in natural surrounds this is your wedding at Hyatt Regency Coolum. Sprawling across 150 hectares, the resort offers a range of stunning venues, well appointed accommodation for you and your guests, renowned food and beverage and expert service to ensure your wedding day is just what you've dreamed of.

Your special day and photos will be unique, with a setting tailor-made to you. Walk down the aisle on a lawn lined by tall, magnificent trees to meet your loved one in The Grove or allow the open ambience of an Ambassador Residence lawn to enchant you. Relax with drinks around the Beach Club pool, indulge in an elegant affair at Eliza's, or treat your guests to a rooftop cocktail party.

### **Ceremony Locations:**

- Lakes Lawn Fraser's Terrace
- Additional Products and Services:

# Photography Videography

- Wedding cake Live music
- Flowers Decoration
- Reception meal and beverage packages
- Reception venue hire:
- Eliza's Restaurant The McKenzie Grill

# Getting There:

Coolum is 10 minutes drive from Sunshine Coast Airport or 90 minutes drive from Brisbane Airport. We can arrange coach or private car transfers or Avis car hire for you.



# Your Perfect Wedding

- Three nights accommodation
- Hot buffet breakfast daily
- ♥ Entry to the Spa ♥ Daily shuttle to Noosa
- Services of a Wedding Co-ordinator
- Ceremony set-up of Balinese Flags, red carpet or rose petals and 30 chairs
- Resort transportation to ceremony and during photopgraphs
- Bottle of wine and six beers during photographs
- 1 Apr 12 31 Mar 13

# Golf Villa:

\$1200 per person

Extra nights from: \$238 per person, including light breakfast. Not valid for special events HYACMJ

# FIII

# InterContinental Fiji Golf Resort & Spa



# Natadola Bay - Coral Coast

Your wedding is a day to remember, and at InterContinental Fiji a team of Fijian wedding professionals will ensure your day is a truly memorable one, where you're free to focus on your joy, love and happiness.

The resort is located on beautiful Natadola Beach on Fiji's main island of Viti Levu and offers breathtaking 360 degree views of the bay and exotic landscaped gardens.

For your ceremony, choose from the intimate wedding chapel with views of the tranquil azure sea and live video feed, or be married on the white sands of Natadola Beach. Celebrate with the intimacy of a dinner for two in a beach cabana or a large celebration in Natadola Ballroom.

## **Ceremony Locations:**

- Wedding chapel 
  Natadola Beach
- Exotic landscaped gardens

## Additional Products and Services:

- Photography Videography Flowers
- Hair and make-up Traditional Fijian Wedding Outfit
- Reception meal and beverage packages
- Reception venue hire:
- Chapel Lawn 
   Kama Beachside 
   Toba Beachfront
- Navo Restaurant 
   Natadola Ballroom

# Getting There:

Natadola Bay is 45 minutes drive from Nadi Airport. We can arrange coach or private car transfers for you.



# Your Perfect Wedding

- ♥ Three nights accommodation ♥ Breakfast daily
- Dinner at Navo Restaurant on one evening
- ♥ 2 hour 30 minute couples spa ritual
- Return transfers to registry office in Sigatoka
- Services of a Wedding Co-ordinator
- Marriage Celebrant and Licence
- Chapel hire or ceremony set-up
- Fijian choir or serenaders
- Bride's bouquet, Groom's lei or buttonhole, bouquets for pews and flower shower 1 Apr 12 - 31 Mar 13

# \$2445 per person

King Beachfront Room: Extra nights from: \$262 per person, including breakfast.

INTCCY

# Sonaisali Island Resort

# Sonaisali Island

On Sonaisali, a unique and memorable wedding ceremony is a specialty, and the focus is on you. Imagine a simple, elegant and traditional service, where the Bride arrives by decorated boat, guided by Fijian warriors and flower girls, while a Fijian choir sings. Following the ceremony the two of you can enjoy canapés, a glass of sparkling wine and photographs as the Fijian sun sets.

After the day's formalities dine at a private beachfront location and enjoy your wedding cake and the harmonies of the Sonaisali Serenaders.

Sonaisali's Wedding Co-ordinator will ensure your special day is arranged as it should be - perfect and carefree.

# **Ceremony Locations:**

Beachfront

# Additional Products and Services:

- Videography Flowers Hair and make-up
- Traditional Fijian Wedding Outfit
- Reception meal and beverage packages
- Reception venue hire:
- Pool Bar Nukuvula Sunset Point Zero Bar
- Sunset Terrace Nukuvula

# Getting There:

Sonaisali Island is located 25 minutes drive from Nadi Airport. We can arrange coach or private car transfers for vou.



# Your Perfect Wedding

- ♥ Three nights accommodation ♥ Breakfast daily
- Candlelit dinner on one evening
- Return transfers to registry office in Nadi
- Marriage Celebrant and Licence
- Decorated Fijian wedding boat and beachfront ceremony location
- Fijian flowers girls, warriors and choir
- Bride's bouquet and flower arrangements
- Single tier wedding cake
- ♥ Photographer, 36 prints in album and CD 22 Apr – 22 Jun, 16 Jul – 21 Sep, 9 Oct – 23 Dec 12, 18 Jan – 31 Mar 13

### **\$1267** per person Beachfront Hotel Room:

Extra nights from: \$180 per person, including breakfast. Other prices apply 1 – 21 Apr, 23 Jun – 15 Jul, 22 Sep – 8 Oct, 24 Dec 12 – 16 Jan 13. SONMAX

# FIJI AND COOK ISLANDS

# Navutu Stars Resort Fiji



# Yaqeta Island - Yasawa Islands, Fiji

Imagine a secluded island resort, set along three beautiful bays with a maximum of 20 guests welcome to Navutu Stars Resort Fiji.

For your intimate beach wedding or renewal of vows, the beauty of the Yasawa Islands is picture perfect. This is a place where the contrast of the dark green islands against the blue waters is simply spectacular and the rhythm of life is influenced purely by nature itself.

Within the resort, the fusion of Fijian and Mediterranean architecture and cuisine will make your time at Navutu Stars truly special. Staff at Navutu Stars have created an enchanting retreat and their smiles and dedication will help make your Fijian wedding dreams come true.

# **Ceremony Locations:**

Beachfront

# Additional Products and Services:

- Photography
- Traditional Fijian Dress for Bride and Groom
- French Champagne Choir
- Reception meal and beverage packages
- Reception venue hire

# Getting There:

Yaqeta Island is 20 minutes drive and 4 hours by launch from Nadi Airport. We can arrange coach and launch transfers or a 30 minute helicopter or seaplane transfer for you.



# Your Perfect Wedding

- One nights accommodation
- ♥ Welcome fruit cocktail and Fiji serenade
- Fruit platter and 30 minute massage on arrival
- Light breakfast daily
- Services of a Wedding Co-ordinator
- ♥ Tala Tala (Priest) ♥ Marriage Licence
- Fijian warrior and flower girls
- ♥ Bride's bouquet ♥ Wedding cake

1 Apr 12 - 31 Mar 13

Garden Bure: **Beachfront Bure:** 



Extra nights from: \$186 per person Garden Bure, \$259 per person Beachfront Bure, including breakfast. NAVYAS

# Te Vakaroa Villas



# Muri Beach - Rarotonga, Cook Islands

When it comes to your wedding day, choosing the Cook Islands sets the mood... special, intimate and memorable - a perfect location for island dreams to come true! Add to this the unique location of Te Vakaroa Villas and you can be assured that saying "I do" in paradise will be simple and easy.

Your Cook Islander Wedding Co-ordinators have a vast knowledge of the island and what it has to offer you. Whether you desire a casual occasion or prefer something more formal, they will ensure the planning and arrangements for your special day will be completely hassle-free.

Your magnificent villa has unsurpassed views of the fabulous Muri Lagoon and beyond the reef to the South Pacific Ocean. The large infinity pool and jacuzzi are the ideal places to unwind and enjoy a tropical cocktail with the one you love.

# Ceremony Locations:

Selection of isolated beaches Garden setting

# Additional Products and Services:

- Flowers Entertainment
- Hair and make-up Photography
- Reception meal and beverage packages
- Reception venue hire

# Getting There:

Muri Beach is 10 minutes drive from Rarotonga Airport. Return transfers are included in your package.

# Your Perfect Wedding

- Five nights accommodation
- Return airport and registry transfers
- ♥ Fresh flower lei, fruit platter and bottle of wine on arrival
- Tropical continental breakfast daily
- Marriage Celebrant and Licence
- Archway and selected flowers
- Picnic hamper with sparkling wine one day
- ♥ Lagoon cruise with picnic per person
  - ♥ 60 minute couples aromatherapy massage

# 1 Apr 12 - 31 Mar 13 One Bedroom Villa:

# \$1818 per person

Extra nights from: \$297 per person, including breakfast.

# **IMPORTANT BOOKING CONDITIONS**

Please read these Important Booking Conditions carefully as they apply to all bookings accepted by Sunlover Holidays ('Sunlover Holidays', 'we' or 'us').

# HOW TO BOOK

Contact your licensed travel agent who will request a reservation for you. Any verbal quote given is an estimate only of the price, which will be subject to change until written confirmation of the reservation. All reservations are subject to availability.

# PRICES AND CONDITIONS

Prices in this brochure are valid for travel from 1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013, unless otherwise specified. Prices are in Australian Dollars and include GST where applicable.

All prices are subject to availability and can be withdrawn or varied without notice. Prices are provided as a guide only and may vary due to changes in surcharges, fees or taxes or due to currency fluctuations. Please check all prices, conditions and information with your travel agent before booking.

The price of your holiday may change at any time up to 30 days before your departure if any new surcharges, fees or taxes are introduced or if any existing surcharges, fees or taxes are varied, even after you have paid all or part of the quoted price of your holiday.

If we have to change any part of your booking for reasons beyond our control, for example, an Accommodation Supplier overbooks accommodation, or if there is an increase in taxes or Supplier charges, we will notify you. If any such changes result in your holiday costing more or otherwise being materially different from that originally booked, then you may cancel the holiday and we will refund any monies already paid less any charges levied by Suppliers.

Some Suppliers may impose conditions that vary from the conditions stated in this brochure. Please ask your travel agent at the time of booking if different conditions apply.

# **CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS**

Prices in this brochure are for payments made by cash. A credit card surcharge will apply when paying by credit card. Please check this fee with your travel agent before booking.

# PRICES DO NOT INCLUDE

Anything not specifically indicated as being an inclusion of the package is an additional expense.

# DEPOSITS AND FINAL PAYMENT

# Deposit

A minimum non-refundable deposit of \$55 per adult or \$110 per booking, whichever is the greater, is required within 7 days of confirmation of your booking, unless otherwise advised at the time of booking. Some Suppliers may impose deposits in addition to the minimum deposits stated in this brochure. A deposit holds services but does not guarantee prices.

# Final Payment

Full payment of your holiday cost must be made **no later than 30 days** prior to travel, or by sale end date, or by the payment deadline specified in individual package conditions, whichever is earliest. For bookings made 30 days or less prior to travel, full payment of holiday cost is required at the time your booking is confirmed.

Please ensure payments are made by the due dates. If

this does not happen, our computer system automatically cancels the booking without notice or liability to you.

Only upon payment of the full cost of your holiday do you have a final booking with the Supplier of the relevant good and/or service. In arranging your booking, Sunlover Holidays is acting as the agent of the Supplier of the relevant Product and at no time do you have a contract with Sunlover Holidays.

# AMENDMENT FEES

Any amendment to your booking is subject to the approval of the relevant Supplier. Any approved change to your booking prior to, at or after making final payment will incur an amendment fee of \$27 in addition to any fees imposed by the Supplier.

# LATE BOOKINGS

A fee of \$27 will be charged for any late booking which necessitates documents being forwarded by Registered Post, Express Post or Courier.

# CANCELLATIONS AND REFUNDS

Prior to final payment: There will be no refund of your deposit.

After final payment: There will be no refund of your deposit, in addition to any fees imposed by the Supplier, which may be up to 100% of monies paid.

After travel: There will be no refund for cancellation once travel has commenced or for any unused services. Requests for refunds received more than 6 months after departure date will not be accepted.

# RESPONSIBILITY

Sunlover Holidays is not itself an accommodation, transport, tour or event provider. We act only as an agent for the Suppliers (Hotels, Tour Operators and other Suppliers) who provide the various goods and/or services (Products). All bookings are subject to the terms and conditions and limitations of liability imposed by such Suppliers.

In producing this brochure, we have used information provided by Suppliers. Irrespective of any measures taken by us to ensure the information contained in this brochure is accurate at the time of printing, Sunlover Holidays disclaims and will be exempt from liability in respect of anything misleading, false, incomplete or inaccurate and any errors, misdescription and all associated disappointment, loss, expense, damage, inconvenience, delay, death, shock, illness or injury, however caused.

Sunlover Holidays does not control the manner in which Products featured within this brochure are provided. Sunlover Holidays disclaims and will be exempt from liability for anything to do with the supply of such Products. This includes liability (whether as a matter of contract, tort, statute, restitution, or otherwise) for any direct, indirect or consequential loss, liability, claim, cost, expense, proceeding, demand, penalty, disappointment, death, injury, illness, shock, inconvenience or delay. This limitation of liability also applies irrespective of the cause, including negligence of us or a Supplier, withdrawal, cancellation or failure to provide a Product, delay, any variation in the Product, the provision of substitute Products or a change in the Supplier. Without limitation, we will not be responsible if the Product is not available due to inclement weather conditions or other Acts of God, civil disturbances, fire, floods, acts of Government or any other authorities, accident to or failure of machinery or equipment or industrial action.

# MAPS AND PHOTOGRAPHS

Maps and photographs are included for general information. Hotel room photographs are representative only and actual rooms occupied may vary in décor and inclusions from those shown.

Some images used in this brochure are supplied courtesy of Andrea Francolini.

# PRODUCT DESCRIPTIONS

Product descriptions and accommodation ratings featured in this brochure are provided by the individual Suppliers. Facilities, features or ratings shown are subject to change at any time. You should check with your travel agent at time of booking for any changes to published information of which we may be aware.

# BONDS

Bonds or credit card imprints are required by Car and Campervan Hire Suppliers, Yacht Charters and by most Accommodation Suppliers at the time of check-in to cover incidentals and fees not included in your holiday cost. Other bonds may apply at certain times of the year. Check with your travel agent prior to booking.

# AIRFARES

A number of airfares can be used in conjunction with your holiday package. All airfares are subject to availability and have special conditions. In most instances airfares must be paid in full at the time of booking and are nonrefundable.

# TRAVEL INSURANCE

Travel insurance is strongly recommended as it may protect you if you cancel your holiday due to unforeseen circumstances. Ask your travel agent for details.

# TRANSFERS

Some Accommodation Suppliers provide courtesy transfers from airports/railway stations. It is essential that these transfers are pre-booked. Some Tour Suppliers provide complimentary pick up and return to your holiday accommodation. This service must be confirmed with the Supplier 24 hours prior to departure.

# PASSPORTS AND IMMIGRATION

All travellers must carry a valid passport. Many countries require passports to be valid for at least six months from the date of entry. Please ensure you are aware of all passport, visa, immigration, quarantine, customs and other requirements of the countries being visited or transited. Sunlover Holidays is not responsible for ensuring that you comply with these requirements or for any loss or expense resulting from your failure to comply with these requirements.

# HEALTH

Please ensure you are aware of any health requirements for your travel destinations and that you carry all necessary documentation.

# TRAVEL ADVICE

Sunlover Holidays makes no representations as to the safety, conditions or other issues that may exist at a travel destination. Travel advice should be obtained from the Australian Government Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade at www.smartraveller.gov.au.

# GOVERNING LAW

The Important Booking Conditions contained within this brochure are governed by the laws of Victoria, Australia.



The perfect island for romance, Hayman will have you falling in love with the private tropical surrounds, and with each other, all over again.

If you are in search of activity and adventure, enjoy all that Hayman and the Great Barrier Reef have to offer. If you prefer a more relaxing getaway, indulge yourselves with a Hayman Spa treatment. Let your mood decide between one of Hayman's world class dining experiences.

Enjoy perfectly hosted moments of wonder as Hayman welcomes you to the natural beauty and tranquility of this island paradise. For more information on Hayman see page 12.

# To book your Sunlover Holiday, contact your Licensed Travel Agent.

YOUR LICENSED TRAVEL AGENT:

View the complete Sunlover Holidays range at www.sunloverholidays.com.au

TRAVEL AGENT BOOKINGS AND ENQUIRIES:

www.agents.sunloverholidays.com.au

Phone: 13 88 30 07 3535 4235 Fax: Address: Level 8, 30 Makerston Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000



Sunlover Holidays is operated by Sunlover Holidays Pty Ltd, an AOT Group Company. ABN 24 113 463 415 T/A Licence No. Qld 3095715

